
Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen

Agenda

Regular Meeting
MONDAY, January 4, 2021

Location: Zoom Meeting

II. Minutes
None presented

III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
A. Consideration ofappointment ofJonathan Sargent to the vacant MEO Iposition in

the Highway Division ofthe Public Works Department with his effective date ofhire
being on or before January 29, 2021 at theprobationary rate of$20.46per hour
increasing to $21.54per hour after successful completion ofthe mandatory six-
month probationary period.

Iv. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
Board members may remove any itemfor discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration ofthatportion ofthe agenda.)

A. Thankyou notefrom citizen to Fire ChiefBender
B. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutesfrom December 5, 2021

V. Selectmen’s Reports

VI. Unfinished Business
A. Consideration ofPWDirector Smith memo to Town Manager Luni, Jr. dated

December 30, 2021 related to the Town ‘s current andfuture Fire, EMS and Police
needs, including retaining the professional services ofHedefine Engineering
professional team to develop afloorplan, elevation view and construction cost
estimatefor space to address these needs at a not-to-exceed cost of$10,000 to payfor
these services to be drawnfrom the Town Office Building Reserve Account No.
4050100-24570 with a current balance ofapproximately $113,468 leaving a balance
ofapproximately $103,468 in the account.

VII. New Business
A. Review ofFY2O22 Budgets: Public Safety

VIII. Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

IX. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer Warrant AP213 7 in the amount of$417,059.56
B. Approve Signed Treasurer Payroll State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2135,

AP2136, and PR2114 in the amounts of$5,142.10, $1,643.39, and $105,716.72,
respectively

C. Acknowledge Treasurer School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 07 and 14 in the
amounts of$200, 000.26 and $81,861.15, respectively

I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m.



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda January 4, 2020

x. Adjournment

The next scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Tuesday, January 1 9, 2021 via Zoom.

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. You can call in
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link. You will
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566 I 75?pwd=RrnozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQTO9

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago)

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting
now has a password.

Page2of2



APPOINTMENTS

RECOG N ITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director(à)rntdesert.org

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: Vacant Public Works Position - Highway Division MEO I
Date: December 30, 2020

Due to recent changes in the Highway Division of Public Works, our MEO I (Motor Equipment
Operator I) position is vacant. In conformance with Town policy, we advertised the vacancy in-
house and, as an option available to us, we also advertised in two local newspapers. We received
three applications for the position and interviewed one ofthe applicants, an individual we
interviewed for the same position a few years ago.

Based on information provided in his completed Application for Employment, his interview with
Highway Superintendent Ben Jacobs and me, reference checks and prior experience plowing
snow with trucks similar in size and equipment to ours, I recommend that Jonathon Sargent be
hired to fill the vacant MEO I position. Ben and I agree that Johnathon will be a good fit for the
position and with the current staff members, with his plowing experience, will only have to learn
the geographical nuances of the job, not the technical skills - he is bringing those with him. It is
our understanding that he is also a very good worker year-around, not just the winter plowing
season.

Jonathon said that he would accept a formal offer of employment from us and is eager to get to
work. I request that his effective date of hire be on or before January 29, 202 1 . His hire and this
date are contingent on our receiving successful results of his mandatory pre-employment
physical and pre-employment drug screening. He understands that his hiring is based on his
passing both the physical and drug screening and that the town has final say on what constitutes
“successfully passing”. If appointed, his rate of pay will be at the MEO I probationary rate of
$20.46 per hour increasing to the base rate of $21.54 per hour after successful completion of the
required six-month probationary period.

We are looking forward to being fully staffed again as we head into the plowing season. Thank
you for consideration of my recommendation.

cc. Claire Woolfolk, Deputy Town Clerk
Kathi Mahar, Treasurer



CONSENT AGENDA



Town Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mount Desert Fire Department
P0 Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662
Tel. 207-276-5111
Cell 207-460-3096
Fax 207-801-5851

Durlin Lunt
Thursday, December 24, 2020 8:46 AM
Town Clerk
FW: Thank you

fi rech ief@ mtdesert.org

From : michelle agnese [mailto: mischj78@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 11:53 AM
To: Mike Bender
Subject: Thank you

Good morning Mike,

I would like to take this time to reach out to thank you so much for coming to my mom, Jackie Agnese’s home
to do a fire safety assessment. Since then I’ve ordered all necessary wireless smoke alarms, one heat detector
and 1 carbon monoxide detector.
In addition although my mother does not want to have her door at the top of the stairs replaced right now,I will
continue to attempt to convince her to do so.
Thank you again. And Merry Christmas to you and your family.
With much appreciation,
Michelle Agnese ©
Sent from Gmail Mobile

&#óz. Fire Chief

1



m:\2019 cc meetings\december2Ol9\december 5, 2019 crrn\december 5. 2Ol9crrn minutes doex

COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Blasi at 8:30 a.m. on Thursday December 5, 2019 in the conference room of the
County courthouse located in Ellsworth, ME with Commissioners Clark and Wombacher in
attendance.

Lt. Frank Shepard was recognized for receiving the Next Step 201 9 Community Service Award.

Adjustments to I approval of agenda:
MOTION: add to agenda item 4(c) TIF proposal for services; add to agenda 11(g)
discussion on the Salmon Federation Resolution; add to agenda 10(f) a discussion on Sierra
Server Upgrades (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Public Comment: none

Approval of minutes:
MOTION: Approve the minutes of the November 19, 2019 Commissioners’ Special
Meeting (Clark/Blasi3-O, motion passed)

Sheriff:
Sheriff Kane requested permission to advertise to fill the new deputy position in the 2020 budget,
and said it is likely that a currently filled deputy position will be open soon.

MOTION: Sheriff be permitted to advertise for applications for a FT Deputy (Clark!
Wombacher 2-0-1, Blasi abstains)
Commissioner Blasi said he was abstaining for all of the reasons he gave regarding the hire of a
deputy in 201 8. Commissioner Clark said abstaining should be reserved for conflicts of interest,
and if Commissioner Blasi was opposed to this, he should vote no. Commissioner Blasi said he
was not opposed, he said there is another employee that could be used for the position.

MOTION: approval to go out to bid for cruisers (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)
Sheriff Kane said he would like to be ready for purchase in January. He will bring the bids back
to the commission for review.

Sheriff Kane said one of the cruisers is in need of maintenance estimated at $12,000. Rather
than spend that on an older cruiser Commissioner Clark suggested selling the vehicle.

MOTION: Authorize Sheriff to seek bids for sale of the disabled cruiser
(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

UT



m:\2019 cc rneetings\december2O19december 5, 2019 crrn\december 5, 2Ol9crrn minutes doex

Monthly Report- UT Supervisor Billings was absent due to a scheduling conflict; CA Adkins
presented his agenda items.

MOTION: approve the expenditure of $4,810.00 from Brown’s Communication to replace
the backup batteries for Bull Hill RCC Tower (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: approve contractual service with Barbee business services to provide TIF
District and development program (ClarkiWombacher 2-0-1, Blasi abstains, motion
passed)
Commissioner Clark expressed that Barbee’s background and expertise are exactly what the
commission had been looking for. He suggested approving the plan and having Supervisor
Billings and Barbee come back to the commission with a plan. Commissioner Clark said he
would like to establish the program before looking at applications. Commissioner Blasi said he
was not prepared to vote today; he said his concerns lie in the area with the loan committee and
the underwriting standards. Commissioner Blasi wanted to see specifics before signing a
contract. Commissioner Wombacher said they were establishing a relationship and there would
be flexibility. The control will lie with the commission; Barbee will offer advice and
consultation. Commissioner Blasi said he was voting on the side of caution.

Deeds:
MOTION: Approval to hire Stacey Bagley ofllancock for a temporary part time position,
effective November 30, 2019 to be paid $12.50 per hoLir from account 09-01-300 and
reimbursed monthly from the surcharge account (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Probate:
Deputy Registrar ofProbate Velma Jordan asked for approval to overdraw the postage account.
Commissioner Clark thought this was a simple a matter that should be worked out between the
County Administrator, the Department Head, and the finance office. The commission agreed
that the Treasurer should work with Department Heads to monitor accounts; if a significant
amount is expected to drive the budget over the commission should be involved. Treasurer
Boucher and CA Adkins will work on revising the current overdraft policy.

Jail:
MOTION: Accept resignation of FT corrections officer Amanda Clemons effective
November 26, 2019; approve employment as PT corrections officer effective November 27,
2019 (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Administratively remove Tyler Cookson from the county payroll, effective
November 8, 2019 (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Approve the hire of Ernie Fitch, Jr. of Bucksport as PT on call as needed
corrections officer, not to exceed 29 hours per week, at the part time rate of pay with no
benefits, effective December 7, 2019 (Blasi/Clark 3-0, motion passed)



rn:\2019 cc rneetings\december2Ol9\decernber 5, 2019 crrn\december 5, 2Ol9crm minutes doex

MOTION: Approve the funding of the repointing of the cracked interior mortar joints in
the amount of $3,500 to be funded from account G4-30-100-20 (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0,
motion passed)

Update on corrections officer vacancies and contracted nursing staff- JA Richardson reported
that the jail staff currently has three open positions; he is hoping by the first of the year to be up
to full staff but until the end of this year 01 will have to be used. JA Richardson needs to
continue to advertise, resulting in overdrawing the advertising budget line.

Treasurer:
MOTION: approve the November warrant memo as presented by the County Treasurer
(Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

The Treasurer’s memo listed the following:
November GF, Airport, and Jail Payroll Warrants #19-44, #19-45, #19-46, and #19-47 in the
aggregate amount of $372,438.8 1 ;
November GF, Airport, and Jail Expense Warrants #19-79, #19-80, #19-8l, #19-82, #19-83, and
#19-84 in the aggregate amount of $516,479.59;
November UT Payroll Warrants #20-1 8, #20-1 9, #20-20, and #20-2 1 in the aggregate amount of
$809.81;
November UT Expense Warrants #20-8 and #20-9 in the aggregate amount of $33,527.20

MOTION: approve expenditure of $637.65 for Meritain run out expenditures
(Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

RCC:
Monthly report- RCC Director Bob Conary reported that he attended several meetings during
November, including with Area Maritime Security Council; it is expected that cruise ship visits
will increase next year. Conary said he has been coordinating with various entities to prepare the
RCC for the Expansion Project.

MOTION: Approval for RCC Manager to advertise for a FT Dispatcher; position would
begin January 1, 2020 (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Commissioners:
MOTION: approve the Drug Free Workplace Policy as presented to us today
(ClarklWombacher 3-0, motion passed)
This will be moved toward the beginning of the Personnel Policy. The policy included the
observed behavior checklist and the acknowledgement form.

Maintenance:
Facilities Director Walls reported that Architect Sealander has plans ready to submit to the
contractor; the contractor will begin next week. There will be options for various aspects of the
project. When a decision for these options is required, Walls will send the information to the
commissioners and recommend whether or not it needs formal action.



rn:\2019 cc rneetings\december2Ol9\decernber 5, 2019 crm\decernber 5, 2Ol9crrn minutes doex

Bull Hill- the generator that was recently purchased is not functioning. A warranty does not
apply because of the high amount of hours on it; the generator is being used beyond its capacity.
The cost to replace the motor is approximately $1 ,700. Facilities Director Walls discussed
drawing power from another tower; this would involve running a cable over the ground in a
conduit. Walls said he will look into it and recommended the purchase of a newgenerator at a
price of$2,738, with a cost of$900 to install it and dispose ofthe old one.
The commission discussed replacing the desk surfacing on the commissioners’ dais.
Commissioner Wombacher suggested laminate countertop rather than a more expensive product;
the commissioners agreed to review prices and options.

MOTION: Approve the request oftransfer from G1-3011-OO in the amount of$25,000 to
R06-911 for the upgrade of the generator (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Approve the request of transfer of $350,000 from G 3-3025-00 to R 06-904 for
the RCC Renovation (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Approve the request oftransfer of$14,809.79 from G 1-3011-00 into R 06-903,
R 06-906, R 06-907, and R06-901 (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

IT:
MOTION: approve the IT Director to spend $20,000 to contract with Sierra for labor to
move two servers that we’re disabling to existing servers, Sierra quote #11160, using
account G1-3011-01 Technology and Reserve Fund (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Break 10:39 am. - 11:39 am.

Commissioners:
MOTION: approve the Life Insurance policy as presented today (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion
passed)

MOTION: Approve the PT wage policy as presented to us with an amendment to include
the SO auto mechanic as a Tier I PT employee (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: approve the 2020 Holiday Calendar (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: approve the Hancock County 2020 Buy Out/Buy Down Policy to run through
June 2020 (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)
Commissioner Clark said that when the rates are revisited he would like to develop an
established policy that states how the figure is determined- either what the percentage of the
premium is or a specific rate that can be adjusted annually.

MOTION: approve the following employee health insurance contributions for non-union
employees effective January 1, 2020: single $50 per week; employee/child $55 per week;
employee/spouse/family $60 per week (Wombacher/Clark 3-0, motion passed)



m:\2019 cc meetings\december20l9\december 5, 2019 crm\december 5, 2019erm minutes doex

CA Adkins asked the commissioners to consider amending the Appointed/Exempt employee
policy to allow vacation time to be carried forward, rather than expire at the end of the year. The
commission agreed to consider the issue at the next meeting.

MOTION: to adjourn 11:50 a.m. (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton,
Deputy County Administrator II



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
wwwmtdeserLorg directormtdesert.org

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director with Fire Chief Bender, Ambulance Chief Mahaney

and Police Chief Willis
Re: Fire, EMS, and Police Space Needs
Date: December 30, 2020

Following is an update of our progress to date of addressing our public safety needs.

December 2019 thru October 2020: During this time period, Fire ChiefMike Bender,
Ambulance ChiefBasil Mahaney and I (staff) have prepared and discussed in detail with you and
members of the Board of Selectmen three different options for addressing present and future
space needs in Northeast Harbor for fulkime firefighters, call-firefighter’s, and EMS staff. The
options also included space for housing various pieces of firefighting apparatus, ambulances, and
equipment. These three options included:

Option 1 — Fire and EMS. Adding a second story to the existing fire station above the three
existing truck bays for staff needs such as bunk rooms, meeting room, bathrooms and shower
rooms, day rooms, a kitchen, etc. The existing truck bays would remain as they are, housing two
fire trucks and two ambulances (one behind the other). Estimated project cost: $2.8 million to
$3.4 million.

Option 2 — Fire and EMS . Constructing new truck bays south of the existing ones as a one-story
building addition and converting the existing ones to functional space for staff including the
same types ofrooms described above in Option 1. Estimated project cost: $2.7 million to $3.2
million.

Option 3 — Fire and EMS. Building a new building at the bottom of Sea Street on the wooded
high point of land that is presently green space with evergreens and deciduous trees with three or
four picnic tables available for public use set amongst the trees. Estimated project cost: $7.5
million.

It was eventually decided that, in brief, Option 1 and 2 were not large enough to address current
or future space needs and; Option 3 would eliminate public green space and block a view of the
harbor and marina from pedestrians and motorists as they traveled down Sea Street. In addition,
even though the proposed building in Option 3 did contain space enough for current and future
needs for fire and EMS, the estimated price of the option was deemed cost-prohibitive for
development.

Fire, EMS, and Police Space Needs/12-30-2020/TS Page 1 of3



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P0. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
wwwmtdescrLorg director(rntdesertorg

November 2020 thru January 2021: It had been decided at the October 19th meeting of the
Board of Selectmen that Option 3 was not practical in a number ofways for further consideration
and was taken offthe table. Options 1 and 2 had already been naled out as described above. The
Board and staff agreed that staff would look at other options to address fire and EMS needs,
including a site located adjacent to the highway garage on Sargeant Drive.

Option 4 — Fire and EMS - Sargeant Drive: After looking the highway garage site over from a
construction and access and egress perspective, the site became less attractive. For example:

. Review of topographic maps revealed steep slopes that would be expensive to grade to fit
the type of contours needed for the building.

. Additional soil fill would be needed to build the site up to be suitable for the building in
addition to what was already there.

. A well would have to be drilled; a new septic system constructed ifsoil conditions allow.

. Access and egress would have to be from the Sargeant Drive side, requiring downhill
travel to get to Sargeant Drive and uphill on the return to station. This would be
acceptable three seasons ofthe year, but winter could pose challenges regardless of the
amount of salt and sand that is put down.

. Accessing a very busy Route 1 98 from Sargent Drive would be particularly challenging
in our busy summer season, particularly where vehicles have been known to drive rather
fast and pass on the intersection.

. The location ofthe site would have a negative impact on insurance ratings in some areas
of town.

. Informal discussions with members of the current call-firefighters showed a disinterest in
driving from Northeast Harbor to the station to pick up their turn out gear only to turn
around and go back to Northeast Harbor to respond to the call.

. The greatest number of calls have been documented to be locations in Northeast Harbor.

Looking at the pros, of which there were very few aside from owning the land, and cons of the
site, convinced the engineers that the cost of developing the site for a building of the size needed
to address our needs would be equal to or greater than the costs of Option 3 at the bottom of Sea
Street.

Option 5 — Fire, EMS, and Police - Public Safety Building: Staffmembers had occasion to enter
into an informal discussion about the current and future fire and EMS needs and work that was
being done to address them with Police ChiefJim Willis. ChiefWillis explained his needs and
goals to us, and the idea of a Public Safety Building was brought into the discussion to house
fire, EMS, and certain services of the police department. All parties concerned thought it was a
good idea that would certainly address our immediate needs and those of the future, possibly as
much as decades into the future. Chief Willis proposes to move all police administrative services,
including secure records storage, to Northeast Harbor if such a building was built. He has also

Fire, EMS, and Police Space Needs/12-30-2020/TS Page 2 of 3



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org directorrntdeseitorg

considered staffing the police space with administrative help and police office presence on a 24/7
basis — there will be a light in the window at all times for individuals that might need assistance
day or night.

Staff, now with ChiefWillis on board, revisited Option 2 discussed above from a Public Safety
Building perspective. All agree that by adding a second story to the proposed building addition,
planning for five truck bays, renovating the existing truck bay space, and using the existing fire,
EMS and police space constructed as part ofthe 2012 town office addition, enough space will be
realized to address our needs well into the future.

Moving Forward: Based on the information presented above and referring to Option 5:

1 . I request authorization for Town staff to continue to work with the Hedefine
Engineering’s professional team to provide services to prepare a:

a. concept floor plan for a public safety building showing the space needs of fire,
EMS, and police and,

b. an elevation view of what this renovation would look like from the east — the
Cranberry Isles parking lot side — and,

c. a construction cost estimate for the building addition,
at a not to exceed cost of $ 10,000 for these services.

2. I request authorization to use funds from the Town Office Building Reserve Account No.
4050100-24570 with a current balance ofapproximately $1 13,468 to pay for these
services leaving a balance of approximately $ 1 03,468 in the account. This is the same
account where funds were used for a portion ofthe costs associated with the 2012
building addition described above and the 2014 police department renovations.

Fire ChiefBender, Ambulance ChiefMahaney and Police ChiefWillis will attend the meeting
on January 4, 2021 to discuss the public safety building concept and the requests made above.

If these requests are approved, our goal is to present the concept plan, elevation view and
estimated construction cost to the Board of Selectmen at their January 19, 2021 meeting.

Thank you.

C. Fire Chief Bender, Ambulance Chief Mahaney and, Police Chief Willis
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk and Kathi Mahar, Town Treasurer

Fire, EMS, and Police Space Needs/12-30-2020/TS Page 3 of 3



NEW BUSINESS



L401ae

__

-__

%OOOOOE$
L°’

OOE$OOE$SES$39V!SOdOttES0110t7171OL

]DVLSOdOt7tES69

99

L9

%OOO0091$909$009’t$COST$EZL’I$S)100909199OttOVt’I99
S)100909199

9

99

%OOOOOS’Z$L08$OOS’$OOS’Z$cSt/z$S3IlddflS3DIddO00099OItOt4t9

S3IlddflS3DIddO00099L9

09

%SStE-Z69’S$OZT’E$89Z’8$86t8$9L’S$3NVDIG3LAJOIEZSOITOVVI69

]HVDIG3VJOtEZS

LS
%tZ0E-ZS8’t7$0t79’EI$8o9’cE$809’SE$S8t/tZ$VDIdOOEZS0II0ttI99

vDHOOEZS

17

%0000Z9’T$9179$0Z9’I$0Z9’t$989$]DNV1flSNI1VJN]GS0ZS011017171

3DNVIJflSNI1V!N9GS0ZS

_______617
%0001L9’911$t786’917$1L9’811$1L9’811$176806$SNIH±1V]H00ZS01101717117

3DNVflSNIHI1V]H00ZSL17

17
%16ZS16’1$89L’11$96Z’1$96Z’1$869’ZZ$SN]dVJ0Z1S01101717117

SN]dLAJ01S1717

17
%980-9LL’S$LOtSI$000’9Z$000’9$6L6’EE$1017VLAJDI0E0S01101717117

IO17VV’JDIOEOZS17

17

%S9LE6’OZ$LLI/E1$L69’OZ$L6E’0$EIL’L1$dVJODSi3)iUOM0Z0S011017171

dVODS1I])IiOM00ZSLE

99
SE

%00t78S1’L1$1L9’91$£9891$£98’E1$98S’E1$AVdAVOuCH01815011017171179

AVdAVGI1OH0181599

E
%6LEOOS’89$106’EE$000’99$000’99$ESO’OL$17Ifli]AO00915011017171E

3VLfli]AO0051509

6
%0009L17’S$0917’$SLI/S$SLI/S$SEtS$S]DVM11YDNO117171c0110171719

S]9VMI1VDNO1171715

9

%000-
$-$-$-$619$adavio±adH8vN-3d66Z017171501101717117

E
%0S9S98ZL’Zt’$-$099’6$0996$-$1VNOSV3S-]LAJLLLNVd0171715011017171

3NI1fliVd0171715L

0
6

%OStOEO’ILI$E9t6$0S’891$0S’891$6S6’691$NVV1OLLVd011S0110171719L

NVVsJ1OLLVdoticLL

9L

SL
%OS1OIZ’Z171$9Z0’99$801’0171$8010171$0179’ZE1$LDS2L1DI1OdOZIIS01101717117L

OSIA3dflSOZIISEL

L

LL
%OS117L’E6$179E’0$176816$1768’16$Et017$d3IHD]DflOd00115011017171OL

0V3HLd3aoous6
OD!IOd10179

L
3DNVHD3]I1d]1VflIJVGfl9Q]SIA]NanaDINOlVfl.LDVPUfldI8JUD9

lJdZZOTZOTZOZTZOOZOZ:JflQS

17
66000JIdNOdUOEIDaIOJdaPfl9zzoz-tzozzzo:NOI±D]IOHd9

SISA1VNV!JDGfl9NV3A±NJddUIdV]ALX]NIUflIPSO69
saaunojJoUMOII89:9100Z/Z/Z1

IIHDd3I
a

II



LJOd

___________

6EL

%OOOOOS’E$O9$OOS’E$OOS’E$(Et9’z)$±NIWJSHIVd]dN]EOOtSSOtIOttt9EL

1VN]ND-±NIVJSIVd]NOOtSSLEL

F9EL

%OOO-
$0181$-$-$St’9$S]d1DI1/M3N]]NVMJdOSöESS0110t4’It7EL

11:13SN3Dfl]HVMI:JOSOEESSEEL

EL
%OOOOOS’t’$08L’T$OOS’t$OOS’t$tt9’t$S3NOHd11DOEISSOItOttLEL

S3NOHd11]DOEISSEL

%OOOOOc’L
$1t8’Z$

OOS’L
$

OOS’L
$900’S$HIVd]d1DIH]AOOtSS0110W71 .—

1IYd]]1DIHAOOISSL

%OOO0001$-$0001$0001$-$SNOLLVDIIS3ANI1VD3dSOS8VSOIIOtVIL
SNOLLVDLLSdANI1VD]dSOS8tSL

LL
%OOO000’t$-$0001$0001$tEL$1VDIO]N/gV13aisLnoOO9tSOItOt7t’t -

1VDIQ’J/V1aisinooo9tsL

LL

LL
O/AIG#-

$9O’L$-$-$017S’LZ$(H)isIssvNw’JavadtEStS0110t7t71LL

-±NVL1flSNODtEStSLL

VLL

LL
%OOOOStt$OSt$OStt$OStE$99S$SdIHSNJ]tAJsinaooztcottotttLL

SdIHS]J]NS]flGOOZI7SLLL

LL

%OOOooc’i$(oc)$ooc’t$oos’t$tit$]DNVMO11V1V]VOttt7SäTöitL

]DNVMO11V1VVJOVttSLOL

90L

SQL
%OOOooc’t$-$OOS’t$oos’t$60S’L$S]]dA]GVDVOEWSOtIOt7t7t170L

S]dAV]GVDVOEIt’SEOL

ZOL

LOL
%oo•oOSL$-$OSL$OSL$95$]DV1IViOtVSOIIOVVIOOL

DV]1IV’iOttS66

56

L6
%oo•oooS’$-$ooS’$ooS’z$OI$DNIDGO1Out’sOIIOVVI96

DNIDGO1OIIt7S56

t6

E6
%OOO0009$tLtI$000’s$0005$8IL’t$DNINIVNIOOttS0110t7t716

DNINIVHIOOTtcL6

I06

-165
%000000’9$SLt/$0009$000’9$8t75’9$S’JiOdINfl1008550It0tVt99

SVJJOdINfl00855L9

99
%OOO000’S$-$0005$0005$9E’S$-S]iLLoLEc0tt0tvt59

S]iI1OUESt79

ES
%OOO009’EZ$611’L$009’tZ$009’IZ$OLO’Et$1]fld]1DIH]AOILES0II0tVI9

.91]fl:i]1DIHAOtLESL9

09

6L
%tSI-006’8$80L’$00S’0t$OOS’0t$6S0’6$3SVHDJfldONd]±fldVOD09ES0110171719L

]SVHDJflddVM!dOS09ESLL
;9L

SL
%00•00055$ZII$OOS’E$OOS’E$19t9$NOI1INflVJLAJVOLSES0tI0tt’I17L

NOI±INflVVVOZSESEL

3DNVHDl:]NLd3alVflL)Van3SIA3NanDIHO1VflIDVPUfl:1ID9
lJdZZOTOZTOIZOOZOZ:jQS!NflODDVS

IIHDJ3a)S



LJOEae

%68816L9’IE$99t’tt$St’9’9$St9’9Z$6ZS’8$S]dLAJOZIZSOEEOt4ILO

___________

SN]dNOtZS9O
so

%VSOI000’E$SEE’t$t7tL’Z$t’IL’Z$EL’$totvioocOEEOt1I

IOt7YV’JDIOEOZS

%E88-000’TE$tZ8’OZ$EOO’t7E$EOO’tE$ILS’OE$dV’JODSH])INOMOZOSOEEOt4I
dVODSU])lOMOZOZS

%OSLE00011$ESI’8$000’8$0008$Lt8’L$AVdAVGI1OHOt8tSOEEOt’IIE

AVdAVGI1OHOTSES

E6L

%OOO000’LT$Z8E’9$000’Lt$000’LI$OET’LT$3V!U3AO-]!HDH31H00515OEOVtI.Z6 -

]I±N]AO00515g-r
06L

65L

%OOO000’t17$E8E’8$000117$000EV$689’6T$iivNO-i]JHDId]NITttTSOEOttt591

S9VM11VDNOtVtTSL91

991

91
%98ZZOOZ’Lt$-$000’t71$000’t7t$006’St$3AI!N]DNI-N]1HDIJ]iIdOETSOEEOttII

]ALLN]DNIOZETSI

II

%TLtt’OLE’091$999’S$8Z0’Stt$8O’ETT$958’8OT$]LAJIJi1fli-N3LH9Id3Hd0051505E014?EI
00515LI

LI

LI

%OSTt66’59$089’6Z$5t70’E9$5t70’59$88O’9$LNVN]Lfl]flOZITSOEEOtr1TLI

dOSIANdflSOZETSI

t71

%OSIt769’17L$0L6’95$06S’EL$06551$9Z0’TL$d3IHD3Id00115OEEOt4TI

GV]H.Ld3G001151

aJ!dEOt1

91

%81t88I’O6$OOZ’ZL€$9SZ’OLS$9S’OL8$09L’SLL$a!I0dlVIOiI

LI

%OOOOOS’Z$-$OOS’Z$OOS’$tO8’T$]iVMOVHHD]L-dIfltdOOt’LSOTtOtVTI

3HVMGNVHHD]1-dIIiO]OOtLSI

%OOOOOS’t$-$OOS’T$OOS’T$19T’Z$SDNIHSlNHfld-dIflt]OOELSOtIOtflT191
SDNIHSINHfld-dIflt]OOELS091

61
%99•17000’517$1705$000’5t7$000’5t7$t7Tt7’EV$S31DIH3A-LN]JdIflt]OOZLS0tT0t4T951

Sd1DIH3A-dIflJdOOZLSLSI

91

%00000S’Z$558$OOS’Z$00S’Z$000’t7$1N]VdIflZJ3OOTLS0Tt0t4ISI

±N]JdI1iO3OOILS551

SI

ISI
%000OSL$tT$OSL$OSL$L9T$SVJVHDONd1VD3dS0059SOTTOVVT051

SVJVNDOdVID]dS005956II
SSPI

.LI
%000000’T$-$000’T$000’T$OZS$13AVNI001950tT0tVT9I

‘
13AVLL001955I

I

571
%00000T’8$0t6’S$00t8$OOT’8$1008$3DNVflSNIAII1ISVI1010950TT0t4TtI

]DNVflSNIAJJ1ISVI101095ItI

OVL
3ENVHDt]uld]QlVfl.LDVan]SIA]NanaDINO1VflIDVPUfldEJaU99

JJdZZOZIOIZOZTZOZOO:HojSLNflODDVS
IIHDd30DS



£JOtae

%OOO91Z’Z$EL$9IZ’$91tZ$tL’t$HSZS-AIIDINLD313EtOtOSSOEEOtt’t912

__________

AII3IfLJ31]otoccSL

tL

E12

%EEEE000’Z$-$OOS’t$OOS’t$-$ASES-1VIGOLSflDEEtOt’8tSOEEOtrLT

LL
%OOOOOS’$-$OOS’Z$OOS’Z$OOt$HSZS-1VIGOJSflDEtOt8tSOEEOtit012

%00OOt--
$-$000’t$000’I$-$H9NIS-Ie!posnDlEt’0t8tS0EE0tflt

1VIGOJSflD0t8tS

%0006E6’t$0E8’t$6E6’t$6E6’I$90tZ$±NIVVHV1V]dld08tS0EE0t4tt
LNIVL’LiV1V9dId08tS9

%0000001$-$0001$000’I$LOS$NOLLN]A]dd]IId008tSOEEOt7t7T0
NOLLN]A9ddIdid008t7S

L
%9LtI-OOS’i$0Z$OOLI$OOL’I$StE’t$SdIHSd99LAJ]LAJS]flO00ZtSOEEOt’t71

SdIHSd99VJ]LAJS9flG00t7S

%0000009$58$000’9$000’9$6LE’Z$9NINIViL00ItS0EE0WT
DNINIVHLOOTt7SS

V

%0009000’t7$969$00S’zSooc’z$89z’z$SLAi1OiINfl008SOEEOt’t’t9V
SLAJNOdINflOO8ESLV

V

V
%9L9-ocL’L$SLO’Z$iE’g$zt$sts’s$iin]1D91]AOtLESOEEOVt’tVZ ---

1]fld]1DH]A01129V

V

V
%950-600€$ZOV$OZO’E$OZO’E$06’$ASES1]flDNLLV3HEEVCOVESOEEOtrVtV

%EV0t7OL’t7$6LV’t$V89’V$t789’t7$IIZ’E$HSZS-1]fldDNLLV]HZEVOOVESOEEOVVI

1]fldDNLLV]HOOVESL

%000ooi:$L$001$001$EZ$3DVISOdOt’IESOEEOVVI

-
3DV±SOdOt’TES

%000000’t7$E0E’$000’t7$000’t7$tIES$S]I1ddflS1V1]N]DOIIESOEEOt7t7T

S]I1ddflS1Vi]N]DOttES
%000000’Z$E0E’$000$000’Z$SEtI$S]IlddflS]DWO000ESOEEOVt’t

S]IlddflS]DHdO000ES

%0000001$-$000’t$000’t$SSV$DNI!SIL1VDII9LAJ00VSOEEOVt’t-

9NILS]!1VJIG]JOOVZS12
L

012
%V68tVE9’S$OEO’Z$LEL’V$LEL’V$EE’V$3UVDIG]LAJ0tESOEEOt7I7I6L

]jVDIG3LAJOIEZS9L

L

9
%V68tZ60’17Z$89’8$9SC0Z$9SZ’0Z$t78t7’8t$VDIdOOEZSOEEOt4’tSL

VDId00ES

‘-EL
.-

I2
%ttEEttL’98$IVL’VE$VVt’S9$VVt’S9$6ZL’E9$SNIHI1V]H00125OEEOVVtLL

3DNVNflSNIHL1V9H001250L
.

60

80
]DNVHD1d]IlVfl.LDV0fl93SIA3NanDINO1VflJJVpuneiaua9

lJdZZOZIO;IZOTOZOZONOdSLNflODDVS
IHDd9CDV



= A I B C D E F G H I

I ACCOUNTS FOR: 2020 2021 2021 2021 2022 PCT

--
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

277

278 1440330 55010 433 ELECTRICITY-53 SV $ 2,195 $ 3,324 $ 3,324 $ 740 $ 3,324 0.00%
279

280

281 55100 VEHICLE REPAIR

282 1440330 55100 VEHICLE REPAIR $ 26,522 $ 44,000 $ 44,000 $ 10,796 $ 29,000 -34.09%
283

284

285 55110 WATER

86 1440330 55110 432 WATER-525H $ 670 $ 670 $ 670 $ 335 $ 670 0.00%

.

55130 CELL PHONES

1440330 55130 CELL PHONES $ 3,867 $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ 1,417 $ 5,000 -16.67%

55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT

1440330 55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT $ 15,568 $ 37,000 $ 37,000 $ 20,130 $ 30,000 -18.92%

55330 SOFTWARE LICENSE FEE

1440330 55330 SOFTWARE RENEW/LIC FEES $ 5,428 $ 7,400 $ 7,400 $ 2,321 $ 7,400 0.00%

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL

1440330 55400 GEN REPAIRS & MAINT $ 3,224 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 4,300 $ 5,000 0.00%

3 1440330 55400 4309 REPAIRS&MAINT-GENERALT9 $ - $ - $ - $ 1,650 $ - 0.00%
303
304

56040 MISC INSURANCE

306 1440330 56040 FIREFIGHTER-BLNKTINS $ 544 $ 800 $ 800 $ 544 $ 800 0.00%
307

308

.9 57100 EQUIPMENT
310 1440330 57100 EQUIPMENT $ 6,564 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 1,571 $ 10,000 0.00%

11

3 57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE
14 1440330 57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE $ 12,845 $ 12,000 $ 12,000 $ 4,867 $ 6,000 -50.00%

57401 EQUIP-RADIOS
1440330 57401 EQUIP-RADIOS $ 2,705 $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ 156 $ 3,000 0.00%

321 TOTAL Fire $ 560,803 $ 655,827 $ 655,827 $ 285,245 $ 711,083 8.43%
322

323 404 Hydrants

324 54930 PUB FIRE PROTECT-HYDRANT FEE
325 1440400 54930 PUB FIRE PROTECT-HYDRANT FEE $ 273,500 $ 273,500 $ 273,500 $ 136,750 $ 273,500 0.00%
326

327

328 TOTAL Hydrants $ 273,500 $ 273,500 $ 273,500 $ 136,750 $ 273,500 0.00%
329

330 405 Shellfish Conservation
331 53160 CONSERVATION SUPPLIES

332 1440500 53160 CONSERVATION SUPPLIES $ - $ - $ 5,639 $ - $ -
0.00%

333
334

335 TOTAL CONSERVATION SUPPLIES $ - $ - $ 5,639 $ - $ -
0.00%

336 I
337 406 Street Lights
338 55011 STREETLIGHTS-LED

339 1440600 55011f STREET LIGHTS-LED $ 5,840 $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 1,400 $ 25,000 0.00%
340

341

342 55015 TRAFFIC SIGNALS
343 1440600 55015 TRAFFIC SIGNALS $ 1,481 $ 750 $ 750 $ 118 $ 750 0.00%
344

Page5 of 7



LJO9ae

3SVHDdfld]NVMJdOSOZ9ESLt

LLt7

OLt7
%OOOoT-----——---:-E9S$OOS’I$OOS’t$8881$SI1ddflS3DIddO000ESOO8Ot4I6017

S]IlddflS]DI±iO000ES

%89LT-00’E$1861$1799’E$t799’E$6StE$]IJVDIG]LNOIEZS008017171

31ivJta3vi01ES

%LSLt-616’Zt$19L’9$S99’SI$S99St$96661$VOIdOOEZS008017171

VOId00ES

L017

0017
%00017171’69$ILO’EE$1717169$17171’S9$0917179$SNIHJIV3HOOZZS008017171

]DNVNflSNIHL1V]H009

%9Z01-Z86’6$66LS$6Z1’11$E111$1760’11$S113dViOZIZS008017171

-___________S11]dV01ZS

%E60EZL’9$0617’E$199’9$199’9$SSS’L$tOt’VLAJDIOEOZS008017171

IO17VVJDIOEOZS

%911SE1’1$699$z1’t$zzl’1$688$dVJODSNdOM0Z0S008017171

dVODSd])ldOM00S

7986
%16’91-098’69016$17S8’11$17S8’1t$1698$AVdAVOuCH018190080171716

kVdAVGI1OH0181S

%1L000017$178981116’LE$IIE’LE$9S’6E$9V\JIJdAOOOSIS008017171
3LAJIIH]AO00919

%0S16LZ’LOZ$6L0’16$91t170$91t170$EtE61$H]HDLVdSIGOZZIS008017171
N9HD!VdSIO0Z19

uoeD!unwoD80176

6

%OOO-
$1EV$€LO’I$-$889’I$iouoIew!uv1vJo117L6

rEL

%000-
$-$EL0’t$-$-$DV-S]DIAIJ]S±DVILLNOD0ES17S00L017171LLE

SIJIANISlDYdLNODH]H±O069179

%000-
$ES$-$-$SLE$]DV]1ILAJ0117S00L0W1

4-]DV]1HAJ996
996 -

1796
%00O-•

$S$-$-$81$3NVDIO3IAJOIEZSOOLOt’t’1696
:

OIELSL96
L96

096
%000-

$Z$-$-$9L$VDId00E500L0t7t71696
VOIdOOELS896

L96

996
%000-

$96$-$-$-$]DId1O1Od±NOD1VAJINV0E1S00L0t7tI596
d]JIddO1OHINOD1VIAJINVOEZIS1756

£56

SE
%OOO-

$516$-$-$0ZZ’1$1O1LLNOD1VVINV-NVVJ1Od!VdOIZIS00L017171LSE
NVV’flOlUVdOIZIS055

6176
IoJ:1uoJIeW!uvL0178176

L176
%OOOOSL’SZ$61S’I$OSL’SZ$OSL’SZ$IZ€’L$

aais

iv.Loj.9176

5176
3DNVHJt3NidalVfl.LJVan3SIA]NanDINO1VflIDVPUfldieauao9

.L)dUOZTZOIZOZTOZOZOZ:1QdSLNflODDVS
IHDd90D8V



£JOLd

_____

%L6ELT’E6’Z$518’016$SSt”ZTZ’Z$€vt’so$Z09’516’T$punieiauaivioi.OLt

69t

8917
%OOO000’I$-$000’I$000’I$£Z$uaweeueLAJAuaJaw3ivi.oi

:17

17

%OOO009$-$008$008$-$9NINIVNI00117c00601717117
DNINIVNJ.ooic9

917

L917
%OOO008$-$009$OOS$EZZ$S]I1ddflS1V3N]9011880060171710917

S3IlddflSTc’U3N3DOITES6917

uawa2euekuejawj60178917

L917

%61O-969’SL€$O€CVLT$OW6LE$OTP’61€$80E’9SE$UO!C!UflWO)iviOl9S1

9917

17917
%000000’S$-$0009$0009$LEtS$3VMGNVHHD]±-dIfl300t’LS0080171718917

]NVMGNVHHDdL-dIflt]OOVLS917

F
917

F917
%000009’L$698’t$009’L$009’L$198’E$!NIVLAJSIVd]HN39{0017S90080171711717

1VN]N]9-1NIVVSNIVd3N0017991717

L17t’

1717

%000-
$z9$-$-$9171$SNO1-1dtt6]OZISS0080171711717

3NOHd13L0TS9171717

1717

1717

%000OOS’E$£Z6’t$009’E$009’E$9EL’$33dHD]1/!I0S17S0080171711717

33_iHD3I/1I09Z179
,-

17

17
%000009$-$009$009$-$3DNVMO11V1V3LAJ017117900801717117

3DNVMO11V1V]’J017117917

17
1717

%0000017$-$0017$0017$-$DV]1IJOZI17’S00801717117

EV]1I’J0TV917

L17

17
%000OSL$-$OSL$OSL$-$9N19G0101117900801717117

DNIDGO101117917

17

17
%000OOS’t$009$0091$009’t$L9Z)$DNINIVNI001179008017171c17

9NINIVII!0011791717

EV

Z17
%000009$-$009$OOS$968$S3I1ddflS]H±O00689008017171L17

S3flddflSDSILAJ0068c017

6L17

8L17
%000000’t$1171$000’t$000’t$Z8Z$SJNO1INfl00869008017171LL17

SVHOIINfl008899U -

9L17
17L1?

%000ooc$-$009$009$-$]SVHD1JfldD)d]VM1dOS0Z989008017171EU
3DNVH)J3H1d31VflJ3Van3SIA3UQflDINO1VflJ3VPUfldIJUD9

.LDdUOtZOTZOIZOZOZONodS±NflODDVS
IIH9d3CD8V



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 1/4/2021

N

Description Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:
Town Invoices AP2137 01/05/21 $ 417,059.56

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)

(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization)

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP2135 12/16/20 $ 5,142.10

AP2136 12/30/20 $ 1,643.39

Town Payroll
PR2114 12/24/20 $ 105,716.72

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices #07 12/22/20 $ 200,000.26

School Payroll #14 01/01/21 $ 81,861.15

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 811,423.18

T:\TREASU RER\FORMS\exception wa rra nts.xlsxOlO42O



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
21

37

CH
EC

K
D

A
TE

:
Ja

nu
ar

y
5,

20
21

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

ER
:

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

ER
:

EF
T

N
U

M
B

ER
:

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

ER
:

31
43

95

N
/A

17
64

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

th
ro

ug
h

th
ro

ug
h

th
ro

ug
h

31
44

43

N
/A

17
76

N
/A

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
:$

41
7,

05
9.

56

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

to
th

e
ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
di

re
ct

ed
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d

$
39

7,
79

9.
36

C
he

ck
pa

ym
en

ts

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

pa
ym

en
ts

$
19

,2
60

.2
0

A
CH

P
ay

m
en

ts

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

W
en

dy
H

L
itt

le
fi

el
d,

S
ec

re
ta

ry



1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

1
7
6
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

5
4

8
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

5
4

7
4

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

C
le

a
n
e
d

o
u

t
b
e
d
s

ts
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
S

V
C

S

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

la
n

d
s
c
a
p

in
g

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

S
ta

ti
o
n

3
la

n
d

s
c
a
p

in
g

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
3

S
V

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
6
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

4
th

Q
tr

A
d

m
in

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t
PD

A
D

M
IN

A
S

S
IS

T
(B

H
)

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

A
n
n
u
a
l

P
o

w
er

D
M

S
s
u

b
s
c
r
ip

ti
o

n
fe

e
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
P

K
G

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

1
1
/2

0
2
0

M
u
tu

a
l

A
id

O
T

-M
A

B
H

P
D

T
O

M
D

PD
O

T
-M

A
B

H
P

D
T

O
M

D
PD

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
6
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

P
o
rt

a
b
le

R
a
d
io

r
e
p
a
ir

s
-

T
.

C
a
k

e
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

R
A

D
IO

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

P
g
e
r

r
e
p

a
ir

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

IT
S

u
p

p
o

rt
P

o
li

c
e

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

IT
S

u
p
p
o
rt

H
ig

h
w

a
y

G
a
ra

g
e

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

P
1

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

1
7
6
4

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
2

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

4
1
1
7
3
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
1
7
3
0

3
9

3
.5

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

2
2

2

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

4
1
1
7
3
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
1
7
3
3

2
1
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
2
2

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

4
1
1
7
2
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
1
7
2
6

3
1

4
.7

5
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

3

1
7

6
5

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
2
0
9
7

T
O

W
N

O
F

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
3
7
0
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7

0
2

7
,4

0
5
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
4
5
3
4

T
O

W
N

O
F

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
3

7
0

1
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
0
1

1
,4

7
5
.2

5
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
6
2
0

T
O

W
N

O
F

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
3

7
0

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
7

0
0

3
,1

8
7
.4

9
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
1
5
0
0

2
9
9

4
6
5
.0

5
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

5
1
5
0
0

2
9
9

1
7

6
6

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
7
6

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5

9
7

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
9
7
0

2
3
6
.2

1
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
4
0
0

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5
9
8
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5

9
8

4
7

4
3

.9
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5
9
8
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
9
8
8

8
4

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
1
6

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
5
4
8
2

1
,1

8
2
.6

3
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
5
4
7
4

3
9

3
.5

0

2
1
.0

0

3
1
4
.7

5

7
2

9
.2

5

7
,4

0
5
.0

0

1
,4

7
5
.2

5

3
,

6
5

2
.
5

4

1
2
,

5
3

2
.7

9

2
3
6
.2

1

7
4

3
.
9

0

8
4

.
0
0

1
,

0
6
4

.
1

1

1
,1

8
2

.6
3

1
,1

1
6
.2

8



1
7
7
0

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

5
9
5
5
0
3
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

IT
S

u
p
p
o
rt

F
ir

e
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
IT

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E

1
2

/1
8
/2

0
2
0

IT
S

u
p
p
o
rt

M
u

n
ic

ip
a
l

O
ff

ic
e

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

i
t

w
o

rk
E

Q
U

IP
-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
4

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1

0
0

0
0

1
9

4
6

:0
l

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
A

R
T

S
B

J
1
1
9
.8

1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
9
2
9
:0

1
1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

P
A

R
T

S
B

J
6

.3
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

P
a
tr

o
l

re
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t
m

o
n

it
o
rs

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

C
H

E
C

K

1
1

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

P
re

-e
e

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

ts
O

U
T

S
ID

E
L

A
B

/M
E

D
IC

A
L

C
H

E
C

K

1
7
7
2

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

4
8
2
2
1
1

2
6
0
6

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
PM

A
N

Y
4
8
2
2
1
1

2
4

2
.4

8
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
3

4
0

0

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

7
1

2
1

.3
G

A
L

S
#
2

F
u

e
l

N
E

H
M

a
in

t
H

e
a
ti

n
g
-E

M
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
1
7
7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
4

2
.4

8

2
4
2

.4
8

1
7
7
3

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

4
8
1
8
9
6

2
6
1
2

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
4
8
1
8
9
6

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

7
1

3
7

.4
G

A
L

S
ta

ti
o
n

3
h

e
a
ti

n
g

f
u

e
l

2
7

4
.6

6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

4
0

0
4
3
3

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

S
3

S
V

2
7

4
.
6

6

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:1

3
6

9
O

5
ly

o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
2

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

1
,1

1
6

.2
8

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

4
2

5
0

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
5
4
7
9

3
4
2
.7

4
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
4

2
5

0

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
5
4
8
1

1
8
0
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4

2
5

0

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
5
4
8
0

2
6
8
.1

3
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
7

4
0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0
5
4
7
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0
5
4
8
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0
5
4
8
0

1
7
6
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

X
1

0
0

0
0

1
9

4
6

:0
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

X
l0

0
0
0
l9

2
9
:0

l

1
7
6
9

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
4
5
3
0
2
0
8
1
7

1
4
8

D
E

L
L

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

L
P

1
9
2
5

E
S

C
R

E
E

N
IN

C

A
P

2
1
3

7
3
4

2
.7

4

A
P

2
1

3
7

1
8
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3

7
2

6
8
.1

3

1
7
6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,0

8
9
.7

8

A
P

2
1
3

7
1

1
9

.8
1

A
P

2
1
3

7
6
.3

6

1
7
6
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
6

.1
7

A
P

2
1
3

7
4
8
2
.9

8

1
7
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
8

2
.9

8

A
P

2
1
3

7
6

4
.2

5

1
7
7
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
4

.2
5

C
H

E
C

K

1
0
4
5
3
0
2
0
8
1
7

4
8
2
.9

8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
7

4
0

0

5
9

5
5

0
3

0

6
4
.2

5
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
4

6
0

0



1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
7
7
4

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2

0
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
1
7
2
8

1
7
7
5

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2

0
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
2
2
2
1

1
7
7
6

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2

0
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2

7
7

5
0

3
0

7

3
1
4
3
9
5

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2

4
9

3

3
1
4
3
9
6

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
1
4
8

A
F

L
A

C
In

v
o
ic

e
:

7
2
6
5
4
3

3
1
4
3
9
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

7
7

9
8

7
2
6
5
4
3

2
4
7
2
1

2
4
7
2
2

2
4
7
2
3

2
4

7
2

4
2
4
7
2
5

2
4

7
2

6
2
4
7
2
9

C
H

E
C

K
1

7
7

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

1
0

6
.5

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u
e
l

S
H

W
W

TP
H

e
a
ti

n
g
-E

M
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
1
7
7
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

1
3

3
.8

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u
e
l

N
E

H
W

W
TP

H
e
a
ti

n
g
-E

M
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
1
7
7
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

K
IT

C
H

E
N

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

H
W

Y
G

a
ra

g
e

F
u
rn

a
c
e

R
e
p

a
ir

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
3
9
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

P
R

E
M

IU
M

S
A

F
L

A
C

-A
cc

A
F

L
A

C
-
C

a
n
c
e
r

A
F

L
A

C
-D

e
n
ta

l
A

F
L

A
C

-H
o
sp

A
F

L
A

C
-L

if
e

A
F

L
A

C
-S

p
e
v
e
n
t

A
F

L
A

C
-S

T
D

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

n
o

w
a
k
e

b
u

o
y

C
H

A
N

N
E

L
B

U
O

Y
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

P
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

2
6

1
3

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
4
8
1
7
2
8

2
1
2
.8

9
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3
4
0
0

2
6
1
0

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
4
8
2
2
2
1

2
6
7
.4

7
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

1
5
5
3

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C
1

2
7

7
5

0
3

0
7

1
7

3
.3

7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
4

7
7

A
B

M
M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

IN
C

5
2

4
9

3

8
6

.0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
7
4

.6
6

2
1
2

.
8

9

2
1
2

.
8

9

2
6
7

.4
7

2
6
7
.4

7

1
7

3
.3

7

1
7

3
.3

7

8
6

.
0

0

8
6

.0
0

1
,8

9
6
.9

4

1
,8

9
6
.9

4

2
5
0
.0

0

3
9
0
.9

4
1
0
0

1
4

2
.2

0
1
0
0

3
7

9
.5

0
1
0
0

2
9
8
.5

6
1
0
0

8
8

.8
4

1
0

0
2
6
.2

2
1
0
0

5
7

0
.6

8
1

0
0

2
9

A
L

V
A

H
B

A
R

G
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

IN
C

7
7

9
8

2
5
0
.0

0
6
0
1
0
4
0
0

5
7
1
2
3

3
1
4
3
9
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
1
4
3
9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
5
0
.0

0



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

M
D

IP
O

R
T

A
P

O
T

T
IE

O
6
1
5
2
0
0
7

/O
1

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
3

7
3
5

0
.0

0
S

e
p
ti

c
T

a
n
k

P
u

m
p

in
g

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t.

3
5
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
4

6
2

0
R

W
W

SP
S

e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
3
9

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
5

0
.0

0

1
2
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

7
3
1

7
.9

8
T

O
W

H
IT

C
H

E
S

B
J

M
D

E
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

7
4

9
.9

9
H

E
A

D
L

IG
H

T
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
3
9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
6

7
.9

7

M
A

IN
E

.G
O

V
2
0
2
1

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

7
1
2

3
.0

0
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
S

T
IC

K
E

R
S

B
J

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

2
5

0
9

V
IS

T
A

P
R

IN
T

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

7
5

8
.0

2
b
u
is

n
e
s
s

c
a
r
d

s
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

4
5
2
7

B
A

T
T

E
R

Y
S

H
A

R
K

S
1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

7
7
2
.0

2
M

K
B

a
tt

e
r
y

E
5
5

-1
2

x
6
-E

M
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

9
0

0
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

2
6
1
4

W
M

S
U

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
E

R
1
2
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

7
3

9
.7

6
p

h
o

n
e

c
a
s
e
s

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

3
0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

6
0
8
1

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

5
1

.5
1

o
f
f
ic

e
s
u
p

p
li

e
s

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

3
0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
7

2
8

L
O

C
K

W
E

L
L

P
U

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

5
4

0
.5

8
S

te
n
n
e
r

P
a
r
ts

-
T

u
b
e
s
,R

o
ll

e
r
s
,T

u
b
e

H
o

u
s
in

g
,N

u
ts

-E
M

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5

5
4

0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

4
5
7
6

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
7
0
0
C

S
U

Y
1
1

1
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

M
ic

ro
s
o
ft

A
z
u
re

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

2
2
7
3

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
5

0
0

C
X

Q
A

5
1

2
/0

2
/2

0
2

0
M

ic
ro

s
o
ft

O
n
li

n
e

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

4
9

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:1
3

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

P
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

3
4
8
8
2
2
4
1
0
7

3
1
7
.9

8
1

9
9

0
1

0
0

5
9

2
0

0

3
4
8
8
2
2
9
0
9
3

4
9
.9

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
1

4
3

9
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
1
9

D
A

V
ID

A
S

H
M

O
R

E
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
D

IP
O

R
T

A
P

O
T

T
IE

O
6
1
5
2
O

3
1
4
3
9
9

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7
0
1

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
4
8
8
2
2
4
1
0
7

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4
8
8
2
2
9
0
9
3

3
1

4
4

0
0

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

9
9
7

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
A

IN
E

.G
O

V
2
0
2
1

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5

0
9

V
IS

T
A

P
R

IN
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
5

2
7

B
A

T
T

E
R

Y
S

H
A

R
K

S C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
1
4

W
M

S
U

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
0
8
1

A
M

A
Z

O
N

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
7
2
8

L
O

C
K

W
E

L
L

P
U

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

1
2
3

.
0
0

5
8

.
0
2

7
2

.
0
2

3
9

.7
6

5
1

.5
1

1
8
0
.1

9
1
8
0

.
1
9

1
8
0

.2
0

1
1

1
.
9
7

9
8
.4

0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
5

7
6

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
7
0
0
C

S
U

Y
1

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
2
7
3

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
5

0
0

C
X

Q
A

5

A
P

2
1
3

7

A
P

2
1
3
7

1
1
1
.

9
7

9
8

.4
0



1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:1

3
6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9

1
2

7
3

6
0

7
7

0
6

0
2

6
8

7
2

5
3

3
5

8
8

1
2

6
0

3
6
8
7

4
4
4
1

9
2

3
5

4
6
3
7

4
9
1
6

5
6

7
4

2
2

5
.

0
0

1
2
5

.
0
0

1
2
0
.0

0

4
6
.3

1

3
0

0
.0

0

3
1

.8
8

5
0

.0
0

1
,1

0
2
.4

5

3
4

6
.

0
0

4
3

6
.7

7

8
4

.3
8 9
9

1
9
6
.

1
3

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
5

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
6
9
1
2

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
S

O
O

C
Y

5
W

D
1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

M
S

F
T

*E
O

50
0C

Y
S

W
D

M
ic

ro
s
o
ft

O
n

li
n

e
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
2

5
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
7

3
6

0
M

S
F

T
*

E
O

5
0

0
C

Y
3

G
O

1
2

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
5
0
0
C

Y
3
G

O
M

ic
ro

s
o
ft

O
n

li
n

e
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
2
5
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
7

7
0

6
M

S
F

T
*

E
0

7
0

0
D

3
3

M
0
1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
7
0
0
D

3
3
M

0
O

n
li

n
e

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

P
o
li

c
e

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

1
2
0
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0
2
6
8

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
4
0
0
C

T
L

U
9

1
2

/l
6

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
4

0
0

C
T

L
U

9
M

ic
ro

s
o
ft

A
z
u
re

4
6
.3

1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
7
2
5
3

P
U

B
L

IC
A

G
E

N
C

Y
T

ll
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

P
U

B
L

IC
A

G
E

N
C

Y
T

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
&

E
v
id

e
n
c
e

T
ra

in
in

g
-

M
it

c
h
e
ll

3
0

0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3

5
8

8
W

A
L

M
A

R
T

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

W
A

L
M

A
R

T
C

le
a
n

in
g

S
u

p
p

li
e
s

3
1
.8

8
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1

2
6

0
F

B
I

L
E

E
D

A
1
2
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

F
B

I
L

E
E

D
A

F
B

I
L

E
E

D
A

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

-
E

d
g
e
c
o
m

b
5
0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4

2
0

0
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3
6
8
7

A
X

O
N

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

A
X

O
N

T
a
s
e
r

c
a
r
tr

id
g
e
s
-
b
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
M

D
PD

1
,1

0
2
.4

5
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

4
4

1
N

B
F

O
F

F
IC

E
F

U
R

N
I1

2
/l

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

N
B

F
O

F
F

IC
E

F
U

R
N

I
H

R
f
il

e
c
a
b

in
e
t

3
4

6
.0

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
9

2
3

5
A

M
Z

N
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

A
M

Z
N

A
IR

P
U

R
IF

IE
R

S
-

2
P

1(
5

O
F

2
4
3
6
.7

7
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4
6
3
7

A
M

Z
N

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

A
M

Z
N

A
IR

P
U

R
IF

IE
R

F
IL

T
E

R
S

-
2

B
O

X
E

S
O

F
3

8
4

.3
8

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

9
1

6
A

P
P

L
E

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

A
P

P
L

E
C

L
O

U
D

F
O

R
IP

H
O

N
E

.9
9

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
5

1
3

0
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5
6
7
4

H
U

S
S

O
N

B
K

S
T

O
R

E
1

2
/1

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3

7
H

tJ
S

S
O

N
B

K
S

T
O

R
E

D
IP

L
O

M
A

FR
A

M
E

A
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
N

T
-L

Y
O

U
N

G
G

R
A

D
1

1
.9

5
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
8

4
.1

8
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

8
0
3
8

A
M

S
1
2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

S
E

R
V

IC
E

F
E

E
N

O
T

R
E

V
E

R
S

E
D

F
O

R
C

C
T

E
S

T
IN

G
2
.7

5
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4

2
2

5
C

R
E

D
IT

C
A

R
D

F
E

E
S

2
5
5
1

W
A

L
M

A
R

T
1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

In
k

f
o
r

R
e
m

o
te

W
o

rk
in

g
8

5
.7

8
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

7
1

0
1

W
A

L
M

A
R

T
1
2
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

In
k

f
o
r

R
e
m

o
te

W
o

rk
in

g
2

4
.8

5
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

R
e
fu

n
d

1
1
0
5
1
9

1
2
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

R
E

P
L

A
C

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
0

0
3
1

2
1
0
2
-S

T
A

L
E

D
A

T
E

D
4
7
9
.7

9
1

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
0
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1
1
2
5

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
7

S
T

E
E

L
B

J
5
9
8
.8

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
0

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

R
e
n
t

#
1
2
4

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

R
e
n

ta
l

A
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

-
C

li
e
n
t

1
2
4

8
0
1
.0

0
1

3
3

0
0

0
0

5
4

4
6

0
G

A
-R

E
N

T
A

L
A

S
S

IS
T

A
N

C
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
0

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1
8
3
3

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

s
o

ft
w

a
re

re
n
e
w

a
l

3
0
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
5

3
3

0
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
R

E
N

E
W

/L
IC

F
E

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
4

0
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
6
9
7
4
3

1
2
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

F
Y

2
1

c
r
u
is

e
r

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e

-
c
o
r
r
e
c
te

d
in

v
o
ic

e
3
1
,5

0
4
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
7

2
0

0
4

1
1

3
E

Q
U

IP
-V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
4

0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:1
3

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
6

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

N
E

T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

B
M

T
B

R
Y

N
M

A
W

R
T

R
U

S
T

C
&

C
M

A
C

H
IN

E
S

H
O

P
IN

C

C
A

R
T

E
R

’S
R

E
A

L
E

S
T

A
T

E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
0
3
8

A
M

S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
5

5
1

W
A

L
M

A
R

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1
0
1

W
A

L
M

A
R

T

3
1
4
4
0
1

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
6
2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

R
e
fu

n
d

1
1

0
5

1
9

3
1
4
4
0
2

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4
2
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1

1
2

5

3
1

4
4

0
3

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
8
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

R
e
n
t

#
1
2
4

3
1

4
4

0
4

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
2
8
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
8
3
3

3
1
4
4
0
5

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
6

9
7

4
3

C
O

M
P

B
A

S
E

IN
C

2
.
7

5

8
5

.7
8

2
4
.

8
5

4
,2

7
3

.5
5

4
7
9
.7

9

4
7
9
.7

9

5
9
8

.
8

0

5
9

8
.8

0

8
0
1

.
0

0

8
0

1
.0

0

3
0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0

3
1
,5

0
4

.0
0

3
1

,5
0

4
.0

0

8
1

9
D

A
R

L
IN

G
S



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

e
n
v
e
lo

p
e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K

1
0
7
9
7
8

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

C
H

A
IN

B
J

3
5

.0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

M
E

E
L

S
5
1
6
9
7

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
B

J
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

M
E

E
L

S
5
1
7
O

8
1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
B

J
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K

1
2

2
3

2
0

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

N
E

W
R

O
O

F
S

A
L

T
S

H
E

D
B

J
4
,9

7
5
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

L
2
1
0
1
-0

1
6
0
0
0
2
8
2

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

H
R

A
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

F
e
e

1
5
0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2

4
1

5
H

R
A

=
M

E
D

D
E

D
U

C
T

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

S
C

R
E

W
S

/T
O

O
L

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

D
R

IL
L

B
IT

S
S

C
R

E
W

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:1

3
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

3
1
4
4
0
6

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

9
9

8
1

6
2

D
O

W
N

E
A

ST
G

R
A

P
H

IC
S

&
P

R
IN

T
IN

G
1
0
9
9
8

3
5
7
.4

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

1 apcshds
b

N
E

T

3
1
4
4
0
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
7

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
C

H
A

IN
S

A
W

IN
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
7
9
7
8

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

3
1

4
4

0
8

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5
1
6
9
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5

1
7

O
8

1
3
9
8

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

1
3
6

.
0
2

1
6
2

.3
2

3
1
4
4
0
9

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7

3
5

R
A

L
P

H
F

G
R

A
H

A
M

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
2
2
3
2
0

3
1
4
4
1
0

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4
7
0

G
R

O
U

P
D

Y
N

A
M

IC
IN

C
In

v
o
ic

e
:

L
2
1
0
1
-0

1
6
0
0
0
2
8
2

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
1

4
4

0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
1
4
4
0
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
7

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
1
4
4
0
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
1
4
4
0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
1
4
4
1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
7

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
1
4
4
1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
5
7
.4

0

3
5

7
.4

0

3
5
.0

0

3
5
.0

0

1
3

6
.0

2

1
6

2
.
3

2

2
9

8
.3

4

4
,

9
7

5
.
0

0

4
,

9
7

5
.
0

0

1
5

0
.
0

0

1
5

0
.0

0

1
5

7
.7

1

4
1
.0

9

1
9

8
.8

0

3
1
4
4
1
1

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5

9
2

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
3
9
7
9
4
8
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
9

7
9

4
8

1
1
5
7
.7

1
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
3
9
6
1
3
3
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
9

6
1

3
3

9
4
1
.0

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

1
,7

2
8
.0

8
R

O
C

K
S

A
L

T
B

J
S

A
L

T
&

S
A

N
D

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

1
,7

0
9
.5

1
R

O
C

K
S

A
L

T
B

J
S

A
L

T
&

S
A

N
D

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
4

1
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,4

3
7

.5
9

1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

1
8

6
.8

6
H

o
le

S
a
w

,
R

a
tc

h
e
t

S
tr

a
p

s
,

S
il

ic
o
n
e
,

M
ic

ro
w

a
v
e
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
4

1
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
8
6

.8
6

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

1
9

0
.0

0
D

u
e
s

0
1
/1

/2
0
2
1
-1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2
1

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
4
1

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

9
0

.0
0

1
2
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

1
9

6
.4

7
C

h
a
in

a
s
s
e
m

b
ly

ts
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

1
,0

8
9

.0
0

PL
O

W
S

T
E

E
L

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
4

1
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,2

8
5
.4

7

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

3
8

4
.0

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

L
o

w
L

e
v

e
l

M
e
rc

u
ry

T
e
s
ti

n
g
-E

M
O

U
T

S
ID

E
L

A
B

/T
E

S
T

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
4

1
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
8
4

.0
0

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

5
8

7
.8

3
w

o
rk

b
o
a
t

s
e
r
v

ic
e

w
in

te
r

B
O

A
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

-W
K

B
O

A
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
8
7

.8
3

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
8

a
p
e

s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
1

4
4

1
2

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
0
6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
6
0
1
3
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
0
1
6
0
1
3
5

1
,7

2
8

.0
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

2
0

0

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
6
0
0
4
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
0
1
6
0
0
4
3

1
,7

0
9

.5
1

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

2
0

0

3
1

4
4

1
3

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
9

6
H

O
M

E
D

E
P

O
T

C
R

E
D

IT
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

8
1

0
9

7
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

8
1
0
9
7

1
8
6
.8

6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

9
0

0

3
1

4
4

1
4

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4
7
8

IA
C

P
0

1
4

4
7

2
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
1
4
4
7
2
1

1
9

0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4

2
0

0

3
1
4
4
1
5

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

3
5

8
JO

R
D

A
N

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
O

P
4
2
6
3
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

P
4
2
6
3
3

1
9
6
.4

7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

JO
R

D
A

N
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
C

O
P

4
2

8
0

8
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

P
4
2
8
0
8

1
,0

8
9

.0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
1

4
4

1
6

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
5
5

K
A

S
H

O
L

D
IN

G
S

IN
C

1
3
0
4
0
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
3

0
4

0
2

3
8
4
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4

6
0

0

3
1

4
4

1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

3
8

9
L

A
K

E
&

S
E

A
B

O
A

T
W

O
R

K
S

IN
C

1
0
3
8
3
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

3
8

3
8

5
8
7
.8

3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
2
7



1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:1

3
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1
4
4
1
8

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7

3
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

G
T

O
U

T
H

O
U

S
E

10
3

0
2

0

3
1
4
4
1
9

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

6
5
1
0
6

3
1
4
4
2
0

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
3
5
5
8

3
1
4
4
2
1

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
7
8
7
2
8
3

3
1
4
4
2
2

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
0
2
2

3
1
4
4
2
3

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
1

2
1

3
1
4
4
2
4

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
7
6
5

4
6

9
M

D
I

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
2

1

2
5

1
,7

6
6

.0
0

1
9
9
5
1
0
0

5
9

2
0

1

4
2

7
M

A
IN

E
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
5

1
7

6
5

1
7
7
.7

3
1
2
2
0
0
0
1

5
2

0
2

0
1

5
9

.3
4

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2

0
2

0
2
0
8
.3

7
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
2

0
2

0
1

0
4

.1
8

1
2
2
0
3
3
1

5
2
0
2
0

6
1
.2

9
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
2

0
2

0
1
2
2
.5

7
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
2
0
2
0

2
4
.5

1
1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
2

0
2

0

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
N

A
M

E

M
E

L
A

N
IE

M
A

C
E

9
8
5

JF
M

C
D

E
R

M
O

T
T

C
O

7
3
5
5
8

3
,4

2
2
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

2
5
4
9

M
C

K
E

S
S

O
N

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-S
U

R
G

IC
A

L
1
6
7
8
7
2
8
3

5
1

.5
2

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

G
T

O
U

T
H

O
U

S
E

1O
3O

2O
1

0
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

S
e
p

ti
c

T
a
n
k

P
u

m
p

in
g

R
e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t.
2

8
0

.0
0

1
3

3
5

0
0

0
5
4
6
2
0

R
W

W
SP

S
e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
1
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
5
3

M
A

IN
E

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

L
A

B
O

R
A

T
O

R
Y

L
L

6
5

1
0

6
1

2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
7

S
V

W
W

TP
A

C
T

e
s
ti

n
g
-E

M
3

5
9

.5
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
4
6
0
0

O
U

T
S

ID
E

L
A

B
/T

E
S

T
IN

G

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

S
E

W
E

R
JE

T
H

O
S

E
/F

IT
T

IN
G

S
B

J
S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

D
is

p
o

s
a
b

le
p
r
o
te

c
ti

v
e

m
a
sk

s
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

c
h
e
c
k

p
e
d

e
s
ta

l
E

Q
U

IP
-M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

/F
L

O
A

T
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
2
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

M
D

H
IG

H
S

C
H

O
O

L

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
2

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

W
o
rk

e
r’

s
C

om
p

P
re

m
iu

m
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

4
1
3

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

P
9

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

2
8
0
.0

0

2
8
0

.0
0

3
5
9
.5

0

3
5
9
.5

0

3
,4

2
2

.
0

0

3
,4

2
2

.
0

0

5
1

.
5

2

5
1

.5
2

7
4

.
0

0

7
4

.0
0

2
5

1
,

7
6

6
.0

0

2
5

1
,

7
6

6
.0

0

6
1
,2

8
5
.2

0

2
0

0
2

2

7
4
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7

1
2

1



1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:1
3

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E

3
1
4
4
2
5

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
1
1
2
0
2
0

IN
V

O
IC

E

8
1

5
.0

9
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
2

0
2

0
7
7
2
.1

9
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
2

0
2

0
8

,2
7

3
.5

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
2

0
2

0
1
2
,7

8
4
.0

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
2

0
2

0
3

4
9

.3
3

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5

2
0

2
0

1
3

,9
7

3
.0

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
2

0
2

0
4
,2

5
9
.3

2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
2

0
2

0
4
,0

9
9
.9

8
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
2

0
2

0
8

7
6

.3
8

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

2
0

2
0

6
1

.2
9

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

2
0

2
0

9
,7

1
3

.7
0

1
9

9
0

1
0

0
5

9
2

0
0

4
,4

4
9
.3

1
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
2

0
2

0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

M
D

E
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

S
C

H
O

O
L

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
2

0
A

d
am

p
y

h
s
ic

a
l

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2

0
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

D
u
e
s

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

d
u
e
s

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

d
u
e
s

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

d
u
e
s

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

L
IG

H
T

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

B
A

T
T

E
R

Y
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

F
IT

T
IN

G
S

B
J

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

P
1

0
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

4
6

8
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

IS
L

A
N

D
H

O
S

P
IT

A
L

&
H

E
1
2
1
1
2
0
2
0

1
2

1
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
4

1
0

0

3
1
4
4
2
6

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

4
3

5
M

A
IN

E
T

O
W

N
&

C
IT

Y
C

L
E

R
K

S
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

1
0
0
0
3
5
4
6
7
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
0
3
5
4
6
7
7

3
0

.0
0

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5

4
2

0
0

M
A

IN
E

T
O

W
N

&
C

IT
Y

C
L

E
R

K
S

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
1
0
0
0
3
5
4
9
1
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
0
3
5
4
9
1
2

3
0

.0
0

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5

4
2

0
0

M
A

IN
E

T
O

W
N

&
C

IT
Y

C
L

E
R

K
S

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
1
0
0
0
3
5
4
8
5
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
0
3
5
4
8
5
8

3
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
4

2
0

0

M
A

IN
E

T
O

W
N

&
C

IT
Y

C
L

E
R

K
S

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
1
0
0
0
3
5
5
0
8
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
0
3
5
5
0
8
3

3
0

.0
0

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5
4
2
0
0

3
1
4
4
2
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
1
6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
3

0
5

3
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
3

0
5

3
4

1
4

.5
4

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
2
8
8
7
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
2

8
8

7
3

1
2

.2
2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
2

8
5

1
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
2
8
5
1
0

3
1
4

4
2

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
1
4

4
2
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
7

A
P

2
1

3
7

A
P

2
1

3
7

A
P

2
1
3
7

3
1
4
4
2
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
7

A
P

2
1
3

7

A
P

2
1
3

7

6
1

,2
8

5
.2

0

1
2
1

.0
0

1
2
1

.
0

0

3
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

1
2

0
.

0
0

1
4
.

5
4

1
2

.
2
2

1
4

.
7
6



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1

A
n

n
u

a
l

D
u

e
s

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

c
h
a
rg

e
s

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

p
o
s
ta

g
e

m
e
te

r
le

a
s
e

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

p
o
s
ta

g
e

r
e
f
i
l
l

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

P
B

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

E
v
id

e
n
c
e

R
o
o
m

C
a
m

e
ra

E
Q

U
I

P
M

E
N

T

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:1
3

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

P
1

1
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
4

.7
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

2
4

9
5

N
E

W
E

N
G

L
A

N
D

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
O

F
C

H
IE

F
S

2
0
2
1

PD

8
0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
2
0
0

1
2
2
0

6
8
5
.0

2
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

3
3

1
2

7
0

5
3

7
1

1
8
0
.0

6
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3

1
4

0

3
1
4
4
2
8

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
1

PD

3
1
4
4
2
9

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
1

1
0

O
T

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
2

2
0

3
1
4
4
3
0

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
1

3
6

7
P

IT
N

E
Y

B
O

W
E

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
3

1
2

7
0

5
3

7
1

3
1
4
4
3
1

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

5
8
1

P
IT

N
E

Y
B

O
W

E
S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
0
7
2
0

3
1
4
4
3
2

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
1

7
2

5
T

IM
O

T
H

Y
L

E
T

U
R

E
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
1
6
2
0

3
1
4
4
2
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
1
4
4
2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
1
4
4
2
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
1
4
4
3
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
1
4
4
3
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
7

6
8

.3
5

8
.0

0
1

0
2

.3
0

1
1

9
.4

5
2
9
.1

5
1

1
4

.6
0

3
2

2
.7

5
4
7
.0

0
2
8

.
1
5

2
9
.4

0
8

.0
0

1
.
0
0

4
4

.7
5

3
5
.1

0

1
2
0
7
2
0

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3

1
4

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
3
1
4
0

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
3

1
4

0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3

1
4

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

1
4

0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
1
4
0

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
3

1
4

0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3

1
4

0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3
1
4
0

4
1
.5

2

8
0

.0
0

8
0

.0
0

6
8

5
.
0
2

6
8

5
.
0
2

1
8

0
.0

6

1
8

0
.0

6

9
5

8
.
0

0

9
5

8
.
0
0

4
3
9
.0

0
1
2
1
6
2
0

4
3
9
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
7
1
0
0



W
A

R
R

A
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4

4
3
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7

0
1

2
0

2
0

-0
6

3
0

2
0

2
1

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

7
R

a
d
io

E
q
u
ip

E
n
e
rg

y
J
u
ly

1
,

2
0
2

0
-

J
u

n
e

1
8
0
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
7
1
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4

4
3
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

7
C

o
p

ie
r

R
e
p
a
ir

a
n

d
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E C

H
E

C
K

3
1
4

4
3

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

B
IL

1
2

1
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

5
6

4
1

2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3

7
1
1
/2

0
2
0

T
e
lc

o
C

ir
c
u

it
C

h
a
rg

e
s

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
4
2
5
0

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
3

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

5
3

2
8

2
1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

W
9

&
1
0
9
9

F
O

R
M

S
/E

N
V

E
L

O
P

E
S

T
Y

L
E

R
F

O
R

M
S

1
7
3
.0

1
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
3

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
2
7
2
8
0
4
2
1
0

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
1

1
0

.8
9

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
2
7
2
8
0
4
2
0
9

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
3

5
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
2

0
.0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1

1
8

.4
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

0
2
7
2
8
0
5
6
9
8

1
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
1
0
7
.6

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

0
2
7
2
8
0
5
6
9
7

1
2
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
3

5
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
2
0
.0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
3

8
0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

1
1

8
.4

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:1
3

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

tf
lT

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1

4
4

3
3

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
1
7

D
E

N
N

IS
L

S
M

IT
H

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
0
1
2
0
2
0
-0

6
3
0
2
0
2
1

3
1

4
4

3
4

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

IN
2
5
8
8
2
4
1

7
2
5

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
1
N

2
5
8
8
2
4
1

2
7

8
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
2
0

3
1

4
4

3
5

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3
8
7

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
IL

1
2
1
7
2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
5
6
4

1
2

0
.3

0

3
1
4
4
3
6

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
8
0
5

T
H

E
A

R
T

IN
A

G
R

O
U

P
,

IN
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
3
2
8
2

P
J

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

4
3
9

.0
0

1
8
0

.
0
0

3
0
,

2
0
2
1

1
8
0

.
0
0

2
7

8
.0

0

2
7
8

.
0
0

1
2
0

.3
0

1
2

0
.3

0

1
7
3
.

0
1

1
7
3

.
0

1

1
1

0
.

8
9

1
7

3
.4

8

1
0

7
.6

9

1
7

3
.4

8

3
1
4
4
3
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
8
0
4
2
1
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
8
0
4
2
0
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
8
0
5
6
9
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
8
0
5
6
9
7

7
3

7
U

N
IF

IR
S

T
C

O
R

P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

A
P

2
1

3
7

A
P

2
1

3
7



4
4
4
6
2
6

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
8
2
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5

2
0

0

4
4
1
8
9
2

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
2

0

P
1
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
6

5
.5

4

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
0

7
.6

8
S

il
ic

o
n
e

T
u

b
in

g
&

C
le

a
r
f
lo

A
G

—
47

T
u

b
in

g
-E

M
L

A
B

E
Q

U
IP

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
3
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

7
.6

8

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

1
4

2
.2

1
U

S
A

B
lu

e
p
H

7
B

u
ff

e
r,

B
ra

s
s

B
a
ll

V
a
lv

e
-E

M
L

A
B

E
Q

U
IP

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
8

0
.6

4
E

y
e
w

e
a
r

W
ip

e
s,

p
H

4
&

7
B

u
ff

e
rs

,
H

a
c
h

D
P

D
p

a
c
k

e
ts

-E
M

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
3
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
2

2
.8

5

1
2
0
4
2
0

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

7
0

0
.8

2
2
3
9
2

K
W

H
S

e
a

S
tr

e
e
t

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
2
0
4
2
0

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
1

1
.1

3
2
0
7
5

K
W

H
B

ra
c
y

C
o

v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
2
0
1
2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

1
0

2
.3

6
6

2
8

K
W

H
S

H
L

ib
ra

ry
P

S
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
2
0
2
2
0

1
2
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

7
2

9
.4

0
2
6
0
0

K
W

H
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
2
0
3
2
0

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

2
,5

0
0
.1

5
2
3
8
8
0

K
W

H
S

H
W

W
TP

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
2
0
4
2
0

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

3
1

.8
4

1
4
0

k
w

h
y
a
c
h
ts

m
e
n

p
o

w
e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
2
0
4
2
0

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

1
9

8
.1

9
1

2
9

1
K

W
H

G
a
rr

y
M

o
o
re

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
2
0
7
2
0

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

7
5
4
.6

7
3

0
8

2
K

W
H

G
IL

P
A

T
C

o
v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
1
1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0

5
1

y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1
4
4
3
8

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

7
3
9

U
N

IT
E

D
S

T
A

T
E

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

6
3
2
7
8
6
6

3
1
4
4
3
9

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

7
4
2

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
4

4
6

2
6

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
4
1
8
9
2

P
L

A
S

T
IC

C
O

R
P

6
3
2
7
8
6
6

3
0
7
.6

8
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
2
0

6
2

.
1
0

8
0

.1
1

3
8
0
.6

4

7
0

0
.8

2

3
1
1
.1

3

1
0

2
.3

6

7
2

9
.4

0

2
,

5
0

0
.1

5

3
1

.8
4

1
9

8
.1

9

3
1
4
4
4
0

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
8
4
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-6

1
2
0
4
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-3

1
2
0
4
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
5

-9
1
2
0
1
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-7

1
2
0
2
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
2
-3

1
2
0
3
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-3

1
2
0
4
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-5

1
2
0
4
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-6

1
2
0
7
2
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-6

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5

0
1

0

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-3

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5

0
1

0

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-9

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5

0
1

0

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-7

1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
5

0
1

0

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
2
-3

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5

0
1

0

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-3

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

0
1

0

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-5

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5

0
1

0

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-6



1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
1

:1
3

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

4
6

9
0

5
1

y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

7
5
4

.6
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
9

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
0

1
2

0
6

2
0

4
,4

4
9
.3

3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
0

3
3

2
0

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
2

1
2

0
6

2
0

1
,

9
5

1
.1

6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

5
5

8
3

1
5

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
3

1
2

0
5

2
0

5
2
3

.2
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

5
4

5
1

9
6

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
3

1
2

0
5

2
0

1
2

.
1
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
8

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
4

1
2

0
9

2
0

4
5
0

.7
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
2

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
1

1
2

0
8

2
0

1
5
.2

6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
1

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
1

1
2

0
8

2
0

1
1
.3

5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
8

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
4

1
1

0
5

2
0

4
5
0
.7

3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

5
5

8
3

1
6

-
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
5

1
2

0
4

2
0

5
1
9
.2

9

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
5
0
1
0

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
9

-0

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5

5
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

3
3

2
0

-2

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

1
0
5
5
8
3
1
5
-3

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-3

1
5

5
3

0
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-4

1
4

4
0

6
0

0
5

5
0

1
1

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
2

-1

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
5
0
1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
1

-1

1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-4

1
4

4
0

6
0

0
5
5
0
1
1

1
0

5
5

8
3

1
6

-5

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

IT
Y

1
2
0
6
2
0

1
2
/0

6
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3

7
4

1
1

2
0

K
W

H
N

E
H

W
W

T
P

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
I

C
IT

Y

1
2
0
6
2
0

1
2
/0

6
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3

7
1

6
2

8
0

k
w

h
m

a
ri

n
a

p
o

w
e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
2
0
5
2
0

1
2
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

0
k

w
h

m
a
ri

n
a

p
o

w
e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
2
0
5
2
0

1
2
/0

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
7

4
k

w
h

4
0

H
A

R
B

O
R

D
R

IV
E

B
J

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
-E

V
S

E
C

H
G

S
T

A

1
2
0
9
2
0

1
2
/0

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3

7
3

3
9

k
w

h
L

E
D

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
IG

H
T

S
B

J
S

T
R

E
E

T
L

IG
H

T
S

-L
E

D

1
2
0
8
2
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
7

1
7

k
w

h
S

G
T

D
ri

v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
2
0
8
2
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
7

0
K

W
H

J
o
y

R
o

a
d

P
o
o
l

E
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
M

D
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
S

C
H

O
O

L

1
1
0
5
2
0

1
1
/0

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
7

3
3

9
k

w
h

L
E

D
S

T
R

E
E

T
L

IG
H

T
S

B
J

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
IG

H
T

S
-L

E
D

1
2
0
4
2
0

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3

7
3
5
2
0

k
w

h
M

a
ri

n
a

E
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

4
4
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2
1

3
7

V
IS

IO
N

A
N

N
U

A
L

L
IC

E
N

S
E

F
E

E
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
R

E
N

E
W

/L
IC

F
E

E
S

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2

1
A

P
2
1

3
7

O
N

L
IN

E
R

.
E

.
D

A
T

A
H

O
S

T
IN

G
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
R

E
N

E
W

/L
IC

F
E

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1
4
4
4
1

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
N

0
0

5
7

7
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

IN
0

0
5

8
5

9

4
,4

4
9
.3

3

1
,9

5
1
.1

6

5
2

3
.2

2

1
2

.
1
5

4
5
0
.7

7

1
5

.2
6

1
1
.3

5

4
5
0
.

7
3

5
1
9

.2
9

1
3

,
7

1
1

.
8
2

6
,4

9
6

.0
0

2
,4

1
1
.0

0

8
,

9
0

7
.

0
0

7
5

1
V

IS
IO

N
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
IN

C
IN

O
0
5
7
7
3

6
,4

9
6

.0
0

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5
5
3
3
0

V
IS

IO
N

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

1
N

0
0

5
8

5
9

2
,4

1
1
.0

0
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
5
3
3
0



1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
1
1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9

0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1
4
4
4
2

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
1
1
4
0

E
N

F
O

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
V

ID
E

O
L

L
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

A
C

C
IN

V
O

0
2
8
5
1
8

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

A
C

C
IN

V
O

O
2

8
5

1
8

1
2
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

M
ic

/C
a
m

e
ra

b
ra

c
k

e
t,

v
is

o
r

p
o

s
t

8
7
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
7
2
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

-V
E

H
IC

L
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
4
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1

4
4

4
3

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
1

4
2

M
O

D
E

R
N

P
E

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
4

5
6

7
5

9
7

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
5

6
7

5
9

7
P

e
s
t

c
o
n
tr

o
l

ts
8
9
.0

0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
4
4
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

6
1

*
*
*

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

*
*

*

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
3

9
7

,
7

9
9

.3
6

T
O

T
A

L
E

F
T

’S
1

9
,2

6
0

.2
0

*
*
*

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*

*

P
1
5

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

8
7

.0
0

8
7

.
0

0

8
9

.
0

0

8
9

.0
0

4
1
7
,

0
5
9

.5
6

C
O

U
N

T

4
9

1
2

4
1

7
,0

5
9

.5
6



A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

A
P

P
1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

3
7

A
P

P
6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

3
7

L
L

Y

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

9
,3

5
0
.4

7
9
,3

5
0
.4

7

1
9

2
0

2
1

7
A

P
P

1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

3
7

A
P

P
1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

3
7

A
P

P
6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
1

A
P

2
1

3
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
1

:1
3

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
6

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D
C

L
E

R
K

:
6

9
0

5
1

y
o

u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
S

R
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

T
O

B
D

E
B

IT
C

R
E

D
IT

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
JN

L
D

E
S

C
R

E
F

1
R

E
F

2
R

E
F

3
L

IN
E

D
E

S
C

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

4
0
7

,7
0

9
.0

9

9
,3

5
0
.4

7

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n
d

4
1
7

,0
5

9
.5

6

4
1
7
,0

9
.S

6

9
,3

5
0
.4

7

4
1

7
,0

5
9

.5
6

9
,3

0
.4

7

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0
2
1
/0

7
/1

9
T

O
T

A
L

4
2
6

,4
1

0
.0

3
4
2

6
,4

1
0

.0
3



A
C

C
O

U
N

T

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

1
9

0
1

/0
5

/2
0

2
1

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

en
fu

n
d

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:1
3

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
F

tJ
N

D
Y

E
A

R
P

E
R

JN
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
1

2
0
2
1

7
1
9

c
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

1
0

0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
-M

A
R

IN
A

2
0

2
1

7

D
E

B
IT

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

P
1
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
R

E
D

IT

4
1

7
,0

5
9

.5
6

4
1

7
,0

5
9

.5
6

9
,

3
5

0
.4

7

9
,3

5
0
.4

7

4
0
7
,

7
0
9
.

0
9

9
,

3
5

0
.4

7

4
1

7
,0

5
9

.5
6

9
,3

5
0
.4

7

9
,3

5
0
.4

7



1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:1
3

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

F
U

N
D

1
0

0
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
6

0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

T
O

T
A

L

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u
n
g

*
*

P
1

!
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

D
U

E
F

R
O

M

9
,3

5
0
.4

7

9
,

3
5

0
.4

7

D
U

E
T

O

9
,3

5
0
.4

7

9
,3

5
0

.4
7



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
LL

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

#
21

14

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

D
ec

em
be

r
24

,
20

20

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
ER

S:
11

94
5

th
ro

ug
h

11
99

3

CH
EC

K
N

U
M

B
ER

S:
64

97
0

th
ro

ug
h

64
98

3

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

:
$

10
5,

71
6.

72

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

to
th

e
ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
di

re
ct

ed
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

Ih
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
TE

&
PR

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

LE
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
21

35

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

D
ec

em
b

er
16

,
20

20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

43
93

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A

th
ro

u
g

h
31

43
93

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h
N

/A

th
ro

u
g

h
N

/A

$
5
,1

4
2
.1

0
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

$ $ $

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
5
,1

4
2
.1

0

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e
th

e
su

m
se

t
ag

ai
ns

t
ea

ch
n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an
Jo

hn
B

M
ac

au
le

y,
C

ha
ir

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Kathi Mahar

From: Lisa Young
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 1 1 :05 AM
To: GeoffreyWood;jbmacauley3@gmail.com; Martha Dudman ; Matt Hart
Cc: Kathi Mahar
Subject: APPROVED: Warrant AP#2135 & PR#21 14 Approval Request

Thank you John.

I would like to wish you all a special and happy holiday!

cS G3Gunt

jfrfr

r\
Lisa Youiig,
Finai ICC Clerk, Fax Collccor
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 11:03 AM
To: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2 135 & PR#2 114 Approval Request

Looks fine to me- Merry Christmas and Happy New Year to you all!

On Tue, Dec 22, 2020 at 11:00 AM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Good Morning!

Attached are the following warrants for approval:

Accounts Payable 4*2135 total of $5,142.10

Payroll #2114 total of $105,716.72

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email
approval.

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
21

36

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

D
ec

em
be

r
30

,
20

20

31
43

94

N
/A

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1,

64
3.

39

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

31
43

94
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h

$
1,

64
3.

39
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

$

N
/A

N
/A

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

-
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

-
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Kathi Mahar

From: Lisa Young
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 4:17 PM
To: Geoffrey Wood;jbmacauley3@gmaiLcom; Martha Dudman ; Matt Hart
Cc: Kathi Mahar
Subject: APPROVED: Warrant AP#21 36 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Thankyou Matt!

Hope everyone has a safe and happy new years!

S}cL GQ4{A1t

.
_a

: __ -

•r_

:[1 ..

IASa \ouiig,
1i11a11CC Clerk, 1’ax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 4:15 PM
To: Lisa Young <financecIerkmtdesert.org>
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2136 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Hi Lisa,

I approve AP Warrant #2 136.

Thanks and Happy New Year!

-Matt

Matthew Hart
Community Relations Director
The Neighborhood House 207-276-5039
End of Main Street Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Lisa Young <financeclerkmtdesert.org>

Date: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 at 2:40 PM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>, “jbmacauley3@gmail.com” <jbmacauley3gmail.com>, Martha
Dudman <martha.dudmangmail.com>, Matt Hart <matttheneighborhoodhouse.com>

Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurermtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant AP#2 136 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

1



JU
U

U
O

I%
ji

I
C

h
IV

IU
jJ

O
IL

l.
1%

Iq
u

U
tQ

U
%

,D
q

-q
IC

D
L

U
tV

tf
lS

a
tS

D
O

O
O

t

11
ai

ch
N

C
he

ck
N

C
he

ck
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

C
o

d
e

92
97

19
59

1
19

59
2

19
59

3
‘9

59
4

19
59

5
19

59
6

19
59

7
19

59
8

19
59

9
19

60
0

19
60

1
19

60
2

19
60

3
19

60
4

19
60

5
19

60
6

19
60

7
19

60
8

19
60

9
19

61
0

19
61

1
19

61
2

19
61

3
19

61
4

19
61

5
19

61
6

19
61

7

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t
S

ch
oo

l
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
R

op
o(

N
14

79
3

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
C

he
ck

B
at

ch
.9

29
7

C
he

ck
FI

ea
de

r (
N

I A
)

C
he

ck
N

um
be

rs
:

(F
Ir

st
)

(L
as

t)
C

he
ck

D
at

es
: (

E
ar

lie
st

)
..

(L
at

es
t)

C
as

h
A

cr
.o

un
l N

um
be

rs
:

(F
ia

t)
-

(L
as

t)
Ba

nk
A

cc
ou

nt
C

od
e:

(N
!A

)
.

C
he

ck
A

ut
ho

ri
za

tio
n

C
od

e:
A

P
M

in
im

um
C

he
ck

A
m

ou
nt

50
.0

0
S

or
te

d
B

y:
In

cl
ud

e
Pa

ya
bl

e
1n

fo
rm

at
io

I:
N

o
In

cl
ud

e
Pa

ya
bl

e
D

ist
In

Fo
rm

at
io

n:
N

o
In

cl
ud

e A
ut

ho
ri

za
tio

n
In

to
rm

at
io

n:
Y

es
V

en
do

r
N

un
le

fl
ec

tr
on

ic
C

he
ck

A
m

ou
nt

A
m

ou
nt

A
C

A
D

IA
FU

E
L

,
L

L
C

0.
00

2.
51

L
13

A
M

A
Z

O
N

o.o
o

Iii
’

10
,7

82
.7

2
A

O
S

#9
1

Z
oz

oZ
)
A

5
”

2
n

‘n
0.

00
i
j
.

10
9,

40
0.

96
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

S
C

H
O

O
l.

D
E

P
A

W
rM

E
N

T
.

fO
W

N
or

T
h
b
if

lt
n
3

0.
00

/7
34

3.
23

B
A

R
N

A
R

T
S

C
O

L
1.

E
C

’I
iV

F
-A

N
D

R
rW

SI
M

O
N

ft
r*

C
1a

eS
—

co
w

s S
0.

00
Z

50
0.

00
(A

R
L)

M
EM

I.3
1Z

R
SE

R
V

IC
U

1%
bV

fa
ra

64
’Y

C
it

ca
qz

’s
C

c
.v

,r
11

.0
0

23
15

0.
46

C
L

E
A

N
-Q

-R
A

M
A

v.
00

17
8.

50
C

O
A

ST
A

L
E

N
F

R
O

Y
,

IN
C

.
Pw

,
n

e.
o.o

o
24

9J
6

F..r
. B

R
O

W
N

C
O

.
h
c
a
t
u
L

.
b

A
f

0.
00

80
6.

67
G

O
R

II
A

M
SA

V
IN

G
S

B
A

N
K

&
s

f
ta

.*
A

.
o.o

o
21

,9
50

.6
7

JA
R

V
IS

.B
R

C
K

Y
0.

00
1.

0.
99

M
A

IN
ST

R
E

E
T

V
A

R
IE

T
Y

0.
00

32
.8

5
M

D
I3

S
-

G
E

N
B

R
A

L
Ft

JN
D

/S
T

IJ
D

E
N

T
A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
J
&

j
o.o

o
1,

74
9.

31
M

D
I

R
EO

TO
N

A
L

SC
II

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
G

44
ie

fr
P

I
4

I
P

a
b

0.
00

1,
73

2.
86

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L
.S

E
R

V
IC

E
S,

IN
C

.
g
#
a
r

SU
FØ

L
f

eF
‘
‘
“

o
t&

w
u
n
a

10
,3

80
.9

8
N

O
R

T
H

C
E

N
T

E
R

FO
O

D
S

0.
00

3,
96

2.
17

O
PP

E
W

A
L

L
,E

L
IZ

A
B

E
T

H
0.

00
73

1.
25

O
T

E
L

C
O

I
it

r
0.

00
29

3.
63

PI
N

E
T

R
E

E
FO

O
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

b
5

h
’X

3
fl

tb
’

tJ
ft

B
0.

00
22

2.
00

PI
N

E
T

R
E

E
M

A
R

K
E

T
0.

00
20

.9
7

PI
O

N
E

E
R

V
A

L
L

E
Y

R
O

O
K

S
0.

00
10

4.
50

Q
B

S,
IN

C
.

0.
00

24
.0

0
S

R
T

R
A

C
Y

IN
C

.
I

.
0.

00
83

.0
0

SC
H

O
O

L
N

U
R

SE
SU

PP
L

Y
Cl

in
ic

.c
ttv

nd
w

t
L

ov
’d

0.
00

2,
11

8.
00

SO
U

T
H

W
E

ST
H

A
R

B
O

R
SC

H
O

O
L.

D
E

PT
.,

T
O

W
N

O
F

7
ia

,r
u

fl
y

.R
un

M
•

0.
00

30
3.

63
V

E
It

SA
N

T
PO

W
E

R
,

0.
00

3,
40

2.
97

W
A

D
M

A
N

,J
A

M
E

S
W

.
4

a
c
L

tj
0.

00
2,

93
6.

25

12
12

21
20

20
12

12
21

20
20

12
12

21
20

20
12

12
21

20
20

12
/2

2/
20

20
12

/2
2/

20
20

12
/2

2/
20

20
12

/2
2/

20
20

12
/2

2/
20

2(
)

12
/2

2/
20

20
12

/2
2/

20
20

i2
/2

2/
22

0
12

12
2/

20
20

12
/2

2/
20

20
12

12
2/

20
20

12
/2

21
20

20
12

/2
21

20
20

12
12

2/
20

20
12

/2
2/

20
20

12
12

2/
20

20
12

/2
2/

20
20

12
12

2/
20

20
12

/2
2/

20
20

12
/2

2/
20

20
12

/2
2/

20
20

12
/2

2/
20

20
12

/2
2/

20
20

10
84

11
60

12
15

15
25

15
54

19
75

23
00

23
)0

41
80

44
39

48
30

58
25

61
80

62
05

62
25

67
85

69
10

69
38

71
87

71
90

72
18

74
30

78
00

79
85

83
57

41
52

91
50

12
12

2(
20

20
8:

07
:5

1A
M

P
a
g
e
lo

f2



•‘
N I

I

C

r-Z
:tc

¶11 If

N I :



Report # 14810Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 9300

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:

Minimum Check Amount: $000
Sorted 8: Check NumberChk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct 1)eposit Check Amt Vohi

Check # Check Date Code Name

01/01/2021 STAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 3,409.00 3,40900 000 0.0001/01/2021 IRS ThTTERNALREVENUESERVIC 11,16184 11,161.84 0.00 0,0046583 01/01/2021 485 TASHALHIGGlNS 1 57566 52098 0.00 52(1,9846584 01/01/2021 208 ERINJALLEN 1 1,057.87 707.22 70722 0.0046585 01/01/2021 311 LAURA-JEAN BEAL 1 2,440.38 1,782.51 1,782.51 0.0046586 01/01/2021 1 1 KELLY S. BEAULIEU I 2,487.95 1,629.01 1,620.01 0.0046587 01/01/2021 463 RENE L. BECKER 1 1,62430 1,208.02 1,208.02 0.0046588 01101/2021 266 JULIANNAR. BENNOCI-1 I 2,632.69 1,941.23 1,941.23 0,0046589 01/01/2021 491 SAN’DRAG.BOYCE 1 1,116.68 919.84 919.84 0.0046590 01/01/2021 314 ANDREWJ.CARLSON I 1,719.23 1,224.18 1,224(8 0,0046591 01/01/2021 18 JANICEPCARROLL 1 1062,36 748.97 74897 1)0046592 01/01/2021 337 AMBERG. CHARRON I 2,093.57 1,444.50 444.50 0.0046593 01/01/2021 91 JUDITI-! CULLEN I 2,065.38 1,627.24 1,627.24 0.0046594 01/01/2021 69 IiMILYN.DAMON I 1,499.52 1,147.16 1,147.16 0.0046595 01/01/2021 308 GIoriaA. Delsandro I 3712.31 2,661.45 2,661.45 0.0046596 01/01/2021 43 SARAH R. T.)UNBAR I 2,094.25 1546.21 546.24 0.0046597 01/01/2021 481 ELIZABETI-I FARRELL I 945.91 707 74 707.74 0.0046598 01/01/2021 52 WANDAJ. FERNALD I 2,488.46 1,607.45 1,607.45 0.0046599 01/01/2021 57 JASON W. FOkJNTA1NE I 1,694.40 1236.49 1,236.49 0.0046600 01/01/2021 332 MARINAP. FREDERiCK I 342.88 281.21 28121 00046601 01/01/2021 63 HEATFIER M. GRAVES I 241 (.53 1530.06 1,530.06 0.0046602 01/01/2021 65 GAYLEM. GRAY I 2,526.92 1,774.55 1,774.55 0.0046603 01/01/2021 331 RUSSELLW. GRAY I 1,133.06 964.00 964.00 0.0046604 01/01/2021 92 AI3IGAILAHARMON 1 1,132.23 794.98 79498 0.0046605 01/01/2021 477 ANGELIQUEE.HODGI)ON I 1,56638 91125 911.25 0.0016606 01/01/2021 244 KRISTtNDI’IOLLEY 1 1,013.52 691.67 691.67 0.0046607 01/01/2021 313 ANDREAW. HOWELL 1 1,955.53 1,568.47 1,568.47 0.0046608 01/01/2021 293 Amy L. James 1 2,632.69 1,770.90 1,770.90 0,0046609 01/01/2021 90 REBECCA A. JARVIS 1 2,325.00 565. 1 6 1 565. 1 6 0.0046610 01/01/2021 312 BETHANYG. JOHNSON 1 1,677.27 1,237.14 1237.14 0.004661 1 01/01/2021 291 PATRLCIAA. KELLEY I 1,22492 830.00 830.00 0.0046612 01/01/2021 335 CY’NTHlAA. LAMBERT I 1,132.26 925.32 925.32 0.0046613 01/01/2021 488 1-IALEYC. LITTLEF1ELD I 923.40 730.92 730.92 0.0046614 01/01/2021 487 BENJAMiN MACKO I 2,842.85 2j22.16 2,122.16 0.0046615 01/01/2021 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 2,225.38 1610.95 1,610.95 0.0046616 01/01/2021 490 ANNAD.MONTE I 962.66 826.50 826.50 0.00466)7 01/01/202! 461 JANET NORDELUS I L830.34 1261.00 l26L00 0.0046618 01/01/2021 193 1-IARVEYBRUCENORWOOD 1 971.5() 771.88 771.8$ 0.0()
46619 01/01/2021 237 JUSTEN B. NORWOOD I 2,219.23 1,727.29 1,727.29 0.00
46620 01/01/2021 238 WENDELLL. OPPEWALL I 1,389.65 808.49 808.49 0.00
46621 01/01/2021 240 JEANNE C. OTT 1 2,680.76 1860.50 1,860.50 0.00
46622 01/01/2021 138 AMYY. PNILI3ROOK I 2,592.85 1,778.00 1,778.00 0.00
46623 01/0)/202) 275 JOELLEA.RUDDY I 2,526.92 1,919.93 1919.93 0.00
46624 01/01/2021 74 LEONE.SARGENT 1 2,587.59 1,804.36 1,804.36 0.00
46625 01/01/2021 120 KAREN L. SHARPE I 3,069.04 1950.74 1,950.74 0.0()
46626 01/01/2021 489 EMMA L. SOULES 1 1,093.26 826.74 826.74 0.00
46627 01/01/2021 375 KATHLEEN C. ST DENIS I 2,767.30 1,59354 593.54 0.00
46628 01/01/2021 404 KERRYL.TAYLOR 1 4,152.69 3,233.42 3233.42 0.00
46629 01/01/2021 476 BRUCELTRIPP I 236.16 198.10 198.10 0.00
46630 01/01/2021 459 SHANNON L. WESTPHAL 1 1,988.46 1,519.03 1,519.03 0,00
46631 01/01/2021 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON 1 2,450.00 1,710.25 1,710.25 0.01)
46632 01/01/2021 307 LAUREN M. WHITE 1 984.93 689.47 689.47 0.00
46633 01/01/2021 469 TIFFANY C. YAREROUGH 1 982.27 842.10 842.10 0.00

12/29/2020 10:47:58AM



Check # Check Date Code

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGiSTER

Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay. Direct Deposit Check Amt Void

::........

108,433,19 81,861.15 ) 66,769.33 520.98

Report # 14810

iL
I

,z
SUPE.RTNTE.NDEN1

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

Check Authorization Summary
Type Description Con n t A ni on AtEmployee Checks I 520.98

Voided Checks 0 0,00
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 50 66769.33
ACFJ Employee Credits 50 66,769.33
ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00

Deduction Checks 0 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACH Vendor Credits 0 0.00
ACH VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0.00

Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit 2 14,570.84

WARRANT
PA

DATE:
U JAN UILULi

FiNANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

12/29/2020 10:47:58AM
Pnn’) rf 9


